
 

Date: 07.09.2021 

Ref: KIVL/BSE/SEC/572 

 

To, 

The Bombay Stock Exchange 

25th Floor, P J Tower 

Dalal Street, 

Fort, Mumbai – 400 001. 

 

Sub: Annual General Meeting and Book Closure Intimation. 

Ref: Scrip Code: 530215 

 

Dear Sir, 

This is to inform you that the Thirty Third (33rd) Annual General Meeting of the Members of 

the Company is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, the 29th day of September 2021 at 

2:30 PM IST through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM). 

Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable rules thereunder, the 

Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 

23rd September, 2021 to 30th September, 2021 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the 

33rd Annual General Meeting of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021. 

The Company's communication relating to E-voting in respect of the business to be transacted 

at the said AGM will be sent to the members in due course.  The cut-off date for e-voting shall 

be 22nd September, 2021. 

This is for your information and records. 

Thanking you, 

For Kings Infra Ventures Limited 

 

CS Leena Yezhuvath 

Company Secretary 
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CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE 
 

Dear Shareholder, 

Greetings from Kings Infra!!! 

I have great pleasure in welcoming you to 
the 33rd Annual General Meeting of our 
Company.  The year just gone by had been a 
challenging period with the COVID-19 
pandemic causing a scale of suffering that is 
hard to comprehend.  Despite a challenging 
macro-environment and testing times, your 
Company have reported very positive 
financial performance for the fiscal 2021.  

 

India‟s aquaculture industry is set to recover 
well in FY 2021-22. An increase in demand is 

expected to lead to revenue growth. Shrimp 

exports began to look up in the second half 

of last year, after a rough patch in the 

beginning.  There is a rising demand from 

consuming countries/regions like US, EU, 

China and other Asian countries, particularly 

for value-added products.  Though 

unexpected severity of COVID‟s „second 
wave‟ has led to large-scale countrywide 

lockdowns, we are seeing encouraging signs 

of the curve flattening gradually, helped along by a fresh momentum.  We do expect to 

see a steady growth in India‟s aquaculture industry in the year ahead and as Pioneers and 

technology leaders in this sector, we are going ahead with our plans for providing world 

class infrastructure and technologies to Indian aquaculture industry under our motto of 

“Scripting the future of Aquaculture”. 

For us at Kings Infra, the period ahead promises to be exciting and productive. 

The Company is forming a new SPV namely „KINGS MARITECH ECOPARKS 

LIMITED’.  The new venture is intended to provide fully sustainable plug and play units 

for multi species Indoor precision aquaculture using the global best sustainable 

technologies and will be set up in the company‟s own land of 126 acres. It will also 

showcase the role aquaculture and mariculture production systems can play in improving 

food security, doubling farmer‟s incomes, improving livelihoods in our coastal areas, 

combating global warming and climate change while earning precious foreign exchange. 

The project master plan includes specific solutions to address all these issues. Talks are on 

with Multi-National Corporations and Ethical Funds focusing on ESG projects to participate 

in this innovative project and many of them have evinced keen interest to participate in 

this project. The cost of the project is expected to be about USD 100 million including cost 

of solar power generation of 100 MegaWatts. 
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Keeping in line with advancing technology and innovation in the aquaculture space, Kings 

has an agreement with NEC Corporation, Japan for developing a Proof of Concept of 

precision shrimp farming using RAS technology for Vannamei shrimps utilizing AI & IOT 

solutions, aiming to create the ideal living conditions for the shrimps by which the 

productivity can be increased multifold. Leading international vendors are also associated 

in setting up this experimental facility can disrupt the future of the shrimp farming 

industry. POC 1 has been successfully completed and we are moving into POC-2 which is 

targeted to be completed by 31st March 2022. 

Your company has also entered into an agreement with Tamil Nadu Dr. J. Jayalalithaa 

Fisheries University (TNJFU), Nagapattinam for collaborative project to develop pond-

based RAS system for vannamie shrimps and standardized culture technique for 

commercially important marine Finfish, for training farmers in our coastal region.  The 

focus of the project is to help the small and marginal farmers to augment their income by 

helping them to adopt sustainable aquaculture practices, based on the model developed 

by the collaborative project between your company and TNJFU in order to support the 

vision of our Honorable PM Sri Narendra Modiji for initiatives for doubling farmers‟ income. 

Sustainable aquaculture is the way forward for the country to establish itself as a global 

leader as the world emerges out of this pandemic. The Company is fully focused on 

Sustainability and traceability in Aquaculture production and is a technology leader in this 

space. 

The FY 21-22 looks quite promising for the Company as we work out new strategies, 

extend our foot prints into new markets, introduce new technologies and forge exciting 

partnerships with global leaders. 

We would also like to thank all our stakeholders, including our shareholders, bankers, 

customers, partners as well as the Central, State and Local Governments, for their 

support.  

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Kings Infra Ventures Limited, I want to thank you 

for reposing your confidence in the Company and its Management and look forward to 

your continued support at all times, in the days ahead. 

Yours sincerely  

Sd/- 

Shaji Baby John 

Chairman & Managing Director 
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NOTICE 
 

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Third Annual General Meeting of the members of 

Kings Infra Ventures Limited will be held on Wednesday, 29th Day of September, 

2021 at 2.30 P.M. through Video Conference ('VC')/Other Audio Visual Means('OAVM') to 

transact the following business:- 

 

Ordinary Business 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company 

for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021 together with the Reports of the 

Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Chundezhom Karunakara Panicker Gopalannair 

(DIN No. 02662315), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for 

re-appointment. 

 

 

 

 

By order of Board of Directors 

For Kings Infra Ventures Limited 

 

Sd/- 

Leena Yezhuvath 

Kochi                                                       Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

14.08.2021 
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NOTES: 
 

1. In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

(“MCA”) has vide its circular nos. 14/2020 and 17/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and April 
13, 2020 respectively, in relation to “Clarification on passing of ordinary and special 

resolutions by companies under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made 

thereunder on account of the threat posed by Covid-19”, circular no. 20/2020 dated 
May 5, 2020 in relation to “Clarification on holding of annual general meeting (AGM) 

through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM)” and Circular 
no. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 in relation to “Clarification on holding of annual 
general meeting (AGM) through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means 

(OAVM)” (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) and Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (“SEBI”) vide its circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 
dated May 12, 2020 in relation to “Additional relaxation in relation to compliance 
with certain provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations 2015 –Covid-19 pandemic” and circular no. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021 in relation to 

“Relaxation from compliance with certain provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 due to the CoVID -19 pandemic” 
(collectively referred to as “SEBI Circulars”) permitted the holding of the Annual 
General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC / OAVM, without the physical presence of the 

Members at a common venue. In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI 

Circulars, the AGM of the members of the Company is being held through VC / 

OAVM. The registered office of the Company shall be deemed to be the venue for the 

AGM.  In view of the continuing restrictions on the movement of people at several 

places in the country, due to outbreak of COVID-19, the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs, Government of India ('MCA'),and the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India('SEBI'), have allowed companies to conduct Annual General Meetings ('AGM') 

through Video Conference ('VC')/Other Audio Visual Means('OAVM') during the 

calendar year 2020, without the physical presence of Members. 

 

2. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the 

AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the 

proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant 

to the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been 

dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members 

will not be available for the AGM and hence the Attendance Slip and Proxy Form are 

not annexed to this Notice. 

 

3. A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Act, relating to the Special Business 

to be transacted at the AGM is not annexed hereto since no special business is 

transacted in the AGM. 

 

4. Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of 

reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 

 

5.  Since the AGM will be held through VC/ OAVM, the route map of the venue of the 

Meeting is not annexed hereto. 
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6. The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing 
Regulations”) and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Director seeking re-

appointment at this AGM are also annexed to this Notice. 

 

7. In terms of the provisions of Section 152 of the Act, Mr. Chundezhom Karunakara 

Panicker Gopalannair, Non-Executive Director retires by rotation at the Meeting. Mr. 

Chundezhom Karunakara Panicker Gopalannair is interested in the Ordinary 

Resolution set out at Item No. 2 of the Notice with regard to his re-appointment. 

Save and except the above, none of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the 

Company / their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or 

otherwise, in the Ordinary Business set out under Item Nos. 1 to 2 of the Notice. 

 

8. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain 

closed from September 23rd, 2021 to September 30th, 2021 (both days inclusive).  

 

9. In accordance with the Secretarial Standard – 2on General Meetings issued by the 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India ('ICSI') read with Clarification/Guidance on 

applicability of Secretarial Standards - 1 and 2 dated 15th April 2020 issued by the 

ICSI, the proceedings of the AGM will be deemed to be conducted at the Registered 

Office of the Company at 14B, 14thFloor, The Atria, Opposite Gurudwara Temple, 

Thevara, Ernakulam-682015. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the route 

map of the venue of the Meeting is not annexed hereto. 

 

10. As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed 

companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from, April 1, 

2019, except in case of request received for transmission or transposition and 

relodged transfers of securities. Further, SEBI vide its circular no. 

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/RTAMB/ CIR/P/2020/236 dated December 2, 2020 had fixed March 

31, 2021 as the cut-off date for re-lodgement of transfer deeds and the shares that 

are re-lodged for transfer shall be issued only in demat mode. In view of this and to 

eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio 

management, members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider 

converting their holdings to dematerialized form.  Members can contact the Company 

or Company‟s Registrars and Transfer Agents, M/s. S.K.D.C. Consultants Limited, 
"Surya" 35, Mayflower Avenue, Behind Senthil Nagar, Sowripalayam Road, 

Coimbatore – 641028, TN, India, Tel: +91 422 4958995, 2539835/ 836 Fax: +91 422 

2539837, info@skdc-consultants.com for assistance in this regard.  Members may 

also refer to Company‟s website www.kingsinfra.com. 

 

11. Institutional/Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals/HUF, NRI, etc.) are 

required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its board or governing body 

resolution/authorization etc., authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through 

VC/OAVM on its behalf and to vote through remote e-voting. The said 

resolution/authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by email through its registered 

email: jomysaimonca@yahoo.com with a copy marked to cs@kingsinfra.com. 

http://www.kingsinfra.com/
mailto:jomysaimonca@yahoo.com
mailto:cs@kingsinfra.com
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12. In case of Joint Holders attending the Meeting, only such Joint Holder who is higher in 

the order of names will be entitled to vote. 

 

13. Dispatch of Annual Report through electronic mode 

 

i. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA and SEBI Circulars, Notice of the 

AGM along with the Annual Report for the FY 2020-21 is being sent only 

through electronic mode to those Members whose email ID are registered 

with M/s. S.K.D.C. Consultants Limited. Members may note that the 

Notice and Annual Report for the FY 2020-21 will be available on the 

Company‟s website www.kingsinfra.com, website of the Stock Exchanges 

i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. 

 

ii. Members who have still not registered their email ID are requested to 

update at the earliest. 

 

Members holding shares in physical mode are requested to register their e-

mail ID‟s with M/s. S.K.D.C. Consultants Limited, the Registrars & Share 

Transfer Agents of the Company and Members holding shares in demat 

mode are requested to register their e-mail ID‟s with their respective 
Depository Participants in case the same is still not registered.  

 

If there is any change in the e-mail ID already registered with the Company, 

members are requested to immediately notify such change to the Registrars 

& Share Transfer Agents of the Company in respect of shares held in 

physical form and to their respective depository participants in respect of 

shares held in electronic form.  

 

14. During the AGM, the Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their 

Shareholding maintained under section 170 of the Act, the Register of Contracts 

or arrangements in which Directors are interested under section 189 of the Act 

will be available for inspection through electronic mode. 

 

15.  The Company is having agreements with NSDL and CDSL to enable Members to 

have the option of dealing and holding the shares of the Company in electronic 

form. Any member desirous to dematerialise his holding may do so through any 

of the depository participants. The ISIN of the equity shares of the Company is 

INE050N01010. 

 

16. Members who are holding shares in the same name or in the same order of 

names, under different folios, are requested to notify the same to the Registrar 

and Share Transfer Agent for consolidation of their shareholding into a single 

folio. 

 

17. Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, members holding shares in 

physical form are advised to file nomination in the prescribed Form SH-13 with 

the Company‟s share transfer agent.  

http://www.kingsinfra.com/
http://www.bseindia.com/
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18. SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by 

every participant in the securities market.  Members holding shares in electronic 

form are requested to submit their PAN to their DPs, and those holding shares in 

physical form are requested to submit their PAN to the Company‟s Registrar and 
Transfer Agent. 

 

19. In terms of the amendments to the Listing Regulations, with effect from 1st April 

2019, requests for effecting transfer of securities in physical form shall not be 

processed unless the securities are held in dematerialised form with the 

depository, i.e., NSDL and CDSL. Members are, therefore, requested to demat 

their physical holding for any further transfer. Members can, however, continue 

to make request for transmission or transposition of securities held in physical 

form. 

 

20.  Voting 

 

All persons whose names are recorded in the Register of Members or in the 

Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off 

date namely September 22, 2021 only shall be entitled to vote at the General 

Meeting by availing the facility of remote e-voting or by e-voting system available 

at the General Meeting. 

 

(I) Voting Through Electronics Means 

 

1.  The voting period begins on 25th September, 2021 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on 

28th September, 2021 at 5.00 p.m.  During this period shareholders‟ of the 
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as 

on the cut-off date (September 22, 2021) may cast their vote electronically. 

The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 

2.  Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be 

entitled to vote at the meeting venue. 

 

3. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 

09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed 

entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in 

respect of all shareholders‟ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the 

participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is 

at a negligible level.  

 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-

voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various 

ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.  
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In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public 

consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account 

holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ 

websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would 

be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, 

thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease 

and convenience of participating in e-voting process.  
 

4.  In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 

December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their 

demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their 

demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.  
 

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining 

virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat 

mode is given below: 

Type of 
shareholders 

Login Method 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding securities 

in Demat mode 

with CDSL 

1)  Users of who have opted for CDSL‟s Easi / Easiest facility, can login 
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 
available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. 
The URLs for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com 
and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.  
 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-
Voting Menu. On clicking the e-voting menu, the user will be able to 
see his/her holdings along with links of the respective e-Voting 
service provider i.e. CDSL/ NSDL/ KARVY/ LINK INTIME as per 
information provided by Issuer / Company. Additionally, we are 
providing links to e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can 
visit the e-Voting service providers‟ site directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 
available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi./Registration/EasiRegistration. 
 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in 
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user 
by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the 
Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be provided 
links for the respective ESP where the e-Voting is in progress during 
or before the AGM. 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi./Registration/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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Individual 

Shareholders 

holding securities 

in demat mode 

with NSDL 

 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the 

e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 

launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is 
available under „IDeAS‟ section. A new screen will open. You will have 

to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, 

you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-

Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting 

page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and 

you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 

available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for 
IDeAS “Portal or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 

launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
„Shareholder/Member‟ section. A new screen will open. You will have 

to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number 

hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on 

the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat mode) 

login through 

their Depository 

Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-

Voting facility.  After successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting 

option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to 

NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein 

you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting 

service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service 

provider‟s website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to 
use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website 

 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any 

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with 

CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 
022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43. 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with 

NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 

1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30   

 

(i) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 

individual shareholders & physical shareholders. 

 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 

3) Now enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 

with the Company. 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to 

www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your 

existing password is to be used.  

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual 

and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 
 

 Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence number 

sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend 

Bank 

Details 

OR Date 

of Birth 

(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 

recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, 

please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field 

as mentioned in instruction (v). 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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7) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 
 

8) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 

selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 

„Password Creation‟ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login 
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by 

the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are 

eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is 

strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 

care to keep your password confidential. 

 

9) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-

voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

 

(ii) Click on the EVSN <Kings Infra Ventures Limited> to choose to vote. 

 

(iii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the 
same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The 
option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you 

dissent to the Resolution. 

 

(iv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution 
details. 

 

(v) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, 
else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 
 

(vi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 
your vote. 

 

(vii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option 
on the Voting page. 

 

(viii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID 

and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as 

prompted by the system. 

 

(ix) Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –Remote Voting 

 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and 

Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves 

in the “Corporates” module. 
 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the 

entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the 

admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the 

account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

 

 The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be 

able to cast their vote. 

  

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they 

have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in 

the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 

 Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant 

Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of 

the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to 

the Company at the email address viz; cs@kingsinfra.com, if they have voted from 

individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer 

to verify the same. 

 

10. INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH 

VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 

 

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is 
same as the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting. 
 

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of 
Company will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned 
above for Remote e-voting. 
 

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend 
the meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM. 
 

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better 
experience. 
 

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good 
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 
 

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi 
or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
 

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the 
meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance at 
least 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio 
number, email id, mobile number at cs@kingsinfra.com. The shareholders who do not 
wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 
days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, 
email id, mobile number at (company email id). These queries will be replied to by the 
company suitably by email.  

mailto:cs@kingsinfra.com
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8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be 
allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting. 
 

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM 
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and 
are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting 
system available during the EGM/AGM. 
 

10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the 
EGM/AGM and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through 
VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid 
as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders 
attending the meeting. 

 

11. PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT 

REGISTERED WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS 

FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:  

 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested 

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by 

email to Company/RTA email id: cs@kingsinfra.com/info@skdc-consultants.com. 

 

2. For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account details (CDSL-16 digit 

beneficiary ID or NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of 

Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 

AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to Company/RTA email id: 

cs@kingsinfra.com/info@skdc-consultants.com. 

 

12. INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE 

AS UNDER: - 

 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions 

mentioned above for remote e-voting. 

 

2. Only those Members, who are present in the AGM through VC/ OAVM facility and 

have not cast their vote on the Resolution(s) through remote e-Voting and are 

otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system 

available during the AGM. 

 

3. If any votes are cast by the Members through e-voting available during the AGM and 

if the same Members have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, 

then the votes cast by such Members shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-

voting during the meeting is available only to the Members attending the meeting. 

 

4. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM 

However; they will not be able to vote at the AGM. 
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13. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also 

attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

 

14. The Company has appointed Mr. CA Jomy Saimon FCA, Jomy Saimon and Associates, 

Chartered Accountant (Membership No. 221929) to act as the Scrutiniser to scrutinize the 

poll and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner and he has 

communicated his willingness to be appointed and will be available for the same purpose. 

 

15. The Results shall be declared within 48 hours after the Annual General Meeting of the 

Company. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer‟s Report shall be placed on the 
Company‟s website www.kingsinfra.com and on the website of CDSL 

www.evotingindia.com and the same hall also be communicated to BSE Limited, where the 

shares of the Company are listed. 

 

16. Any person who becomes a member of the Company after dispatch of the Notice of 

the meeting and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 22.09.2021 may obtain the User 

ID and password in the manner as mentioned below. 

 

 

By order of Board of Directors 

For Kings Infra Ventures Limited                                

 

Sd/-                        

Leena Yezhuvath 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Kochi                                                    

14.08.2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.kingsinfra.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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ANNEXURE TO ITEM NOS. 2 OF THE NOTICE 
Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting 

 

[Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) 

Regulations,2015 and Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meetings] 

Name of Director Chundezhom Karunakara Panicker Gopalan Nair 

Date of Birth& Age 
19-03-1953 & 
68 years 

Nationality & DIN Indian 

Date of appointment on 
the Board 

September 07, 2020 

Qualification CAIIB, CFA and CISA 

Expertise in specific 

functional area 
Experience of over 45 years. 

No. of equity shares held 
in the Company 

Nil 

List of the directorships 

held in other companies* 

1. Kings International Limited 
 

2. Penver Products Limited 

Number of Board Meetings 
attended during the 

financial year 

3 

Chairman/ Member in the 
Committees of the Boards 

of companies in which he 
is Director* 

Chairman - None 
 
Memberships in Audit Committee 1.Kings International 
Limited 
 
Memberships in Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
1.Kings International Limited 

Relationships between 

Directors inter-se 

Not related to any Director or Key Managerial 
Personnel of the Company 

Terms and conditions of 
re- appointment along 

with details of 
remuneration sought to be 

paid. 

He was appointed as Non- Executive Director of the 

Company effective from 07 September, 2020. As per the 

terms of re-appointment, he is liable to retire by rotation 

as per the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies. 
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Details of last drawn 
remuneration 

During the Financial year 2020-21, an aggregate amount 

of Rs. 60,000 was paid towards the fee for attending 

Board meetings. 

 

*Directorship includes Directorship of other Indian Public Companies and Committee 

membership includes only Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of Public 
Limited Company (whether Listed or Not). 

 
By order of Board of Directors  

For Kings Infra Ventures Limited 
 

Sd/- 
Leena Yezhuvath 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 
To 
The Members, 
Kings Infra Ventures Limited. 

 
 
The Directors have pleasure in submitting their 33rd Annual Report on the business and 
operations of the Company audited Ind AS financial statements for the financial year 
ended 31st March, 2021 along with comparative Financial Statements for the financial 
year 2020-21. 
 
FINANCIAL RESULTS 

Particulars 2020-21 (In Rs.) 2019-20 (In Rs.) 

Revenue from Operations 379,847,000.00 331,417,008.04 
Other Income 790,000.00 5,131,675.42 

Total Revenue 380,637,000.00 336,548,683.46 

Total Expense 361,330,000.00 327,982,143.96 

Profit before Interest, Depreciation and 
Tax 

 
41,046,000.00 

31,171,963.86 

Finance Cost 20,009,000.00 22,102,823.00 

Depreciation and Amortization 1,730,000.00 502,600.88 
Profit (Loss) before Tax 19,307,000.00 8,566,539.49 

Profit (Loss) after Tax 14,277,000.00 3,877,963.19 

Other comprehensive income / (loss) 
(net of tax expenses) 

--- --- 

Total comprehensive (loss) / income 
for the period 

14,277,000.00 3,877,963.19 

 
 

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS 
 

During the financial year 2020-21 the total turnover of your Company stood at Rs. 
379,847,000.Your Company witnessed an increase of 14.61% in turnover from that of the 
previous year. Revenue from operations for financial year March 31, 2021 stood at Rs. 
380,637,000/- There is an increase in the total revenue by Rs.44,088,316.54/- from that 
of the previous year. After providing for depreciation and taxation of Rs.1,730,000/- & 
Rs.5,030,000/- respectively, the total comprehensive income of the Company for the 
period is Rs.14,277,000/-. 
 
The Management Discussion and Analysis Section focuses on your Company‟s strategies 
for growth and the performance review of the businesses/operations in depth. 
 
There were no material changes and commitments to affect the financial position of the 
Company in between the end of the financial year on 31.03.2021 and the date of this 
report. 
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TRANSFER TO RESERVES  

 
It is to be noted that no amount was transferred to the reserves during the financial year 

ended 31st March, 2021. 

DIVIDEND 

As a part of COVID-19 strategy, it has been decided to focus and develop the Japanese, 
Middle East and European Union markets and divert at least 50% of the current supplies 
from the Chinese market. Your Company has also stepped into domestic marketing by 
starting its domestic vertical with a B2B platform „King Fresh‟ to cater the domestic market 
segment in the country in order to counter the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic in global 
markets. Your Company has entered into agreement with one of the Fortune 500 Japanese 
technology Companies for introducing precision aquaculture utilizing AI and IOT solution. 
All these activities continues to gain traction after the lockdown restrictions were relaxed. 
 

Since considerable outlay of funds are required for all these activities to navigate through 
the current market situation, your Directors do not recommend payment of dividend for 
the year ended March 31, 2021. 
 

DEPOSITS 
 

You would be delighted to notice that your Company has not accepted any deposits from 
public and as such no amount on account of principal or interest on deposits from public 
was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet. 
 

UNSECURED LOAN FROM DIRECTORS 
 

The details of unsecured loan(s) from Directors of the Company for the period under 
review are as follows; 
 

Sl.No Name of Director 2020-2021 2019-2020 
Additions/ 
Reductions 

1 Shaji Baby John 28,311,269.04 34,949,702.04 (6,638,433.00) 

2 Baby John Shaji 371,835.00 511,370.00 (139,535.00) 

3 Rita Shaji John 6,322,888.76 6,422,888.76 (100,000.00) 

 TOTAL 35,005,992.80 41,883,960.80  
 

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES & ASSOCIATES 

This is to confirm that your Company does not have any subsidiary, joint ventures or 
associate companies. 
 
CONVENING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING THROUGH AUDIO VISUAL MEANS 
 

Considering the present COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs („MCA‟) 
has vide its General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May 2020 read with General 
Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8th April 2020; General Circular No. 17/2020 dated 13th 
April 2020 (collectively referred to as „MCA Circulars‟), General Circular No 20/2021 
dated 13th January, 2021 and other applicable circulars issued by the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India („SEBI‟) permitted convening the Annual General Meeting 
through Video Conference (VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), without the physical 
presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the MCA Circulars, 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, the 33rd 
Annual General Meeting of your Company will be convened and conducted through 
VC/OAVM. 
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134 (3) and (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your 
Directors confirm that:- 
 
(a)  In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, your Company has followed applicable 

accounting standards and it is also important to note that there have been no material 

departures.  

(b) The Board was consistent enough to select and apply such accounting policies that 

they allowed it to make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so 

as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of your Company at the end of 

the financial year and of the profit it earned for that year. 

c) They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 to 

safeguard the assets of your Company and to prevent and detect any fraud and other 

type of irregularities. 

(d) They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 

(e) They had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that 

such internal financial controls were not only adequate but they were also in effective 

operation.  

(f) They devised proper systems that were adequate and effectively operational to ensure 

compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws. 

 
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 

Mr. Shaji Baby John, Chairman & Managing Director, Mr. Baby John Shaji, Joint Managing 
Director , Mr. Balagopalan Veliyath, Whole time Director Mr. Lalbert Aylasilisi, Chief 
Financial Officer, Ms. Leena Yezhuvath, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer are the 
Whole-time Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. The term of appointment of Mr. 
Shaji Baby John, expired on 31st May, 2020.He was reappointed by the Board of Directors 
for 5 years with effect from 1stJune, 2020. 
 
Keeping in view of the rich and varied experience, Dr. Alexander John Joseph, 
Independent Director was re-appointed for a second term of 5 years as Non-Executive 
Independent Director of the Company with effect from 28th December, 2020.  
 
Further no other director was appointed nor anyone retired or resigned during the financial 
year 2020-21. 
 

The Board further considered the declarations given by independent directors under 

Section 149 (6) and the Company‟s policy on directors‟ appointment and remuneration 
that include criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of 

a director. The Board besides making a self-evaluation of its performance also went into 

the performance showcased by its committees and individual directors. No Director was 

disqualified under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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Mrs. Rita Shaji John, Non-Executive Director resigned from the Board of Directors with 

effect from 28.07.2020 due to personal reasons.  Mrs. Jyothi Maniyamma Vazhappallil was 

appointed as the Additional Director Non-Executive Woman Director with effect from 

28.07.2020.She was re-designated as Additional Director (Independent Woman Director) 

in the Board meeting held on September 7th, 2020 considering her independent status and 

was regularized as Independent Woman Director in the AGM held on 30th September 

2020. 

 

Mr. Chundezhom Karunakara Panicker Gopalan Nair (DIN: 02662315) was appointed as 

Additional Director (Non-Executive and Non-Independent) of the Company in the board 

meeting held on 07th September, 2020, and was regularized as Non-Executive and Non-

Independent Director in the AGM held on 30th September 2020. 

 

Mr. Ajithlal, Company Secretary has been resigned from the Company with effect from 6th 

March 2021.   

 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 

POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF 
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT.  
 

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of 
your Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year i.e. 31 March. 
2021 to which the Financial Statements relate and the date of the report except for the 
following: 
 
During the year under review, the tenure of Mr. Paul Joseph, Non-Executive Independent 
Director expired on 27.10.2020. Mr. Paul Joseph has conveyed to the Board that he does 
not seek re-appointment for the second term as „Independent Director‟ due to personal 
reasons. 
 
During the year under review, Mr. Baby John Shaji has been resigned as Chief Financial 
Officer from the Company with effect from 12th April 2021 and Mr.Lalbert Cheriyan has 
been appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the company on the same date (with effect 
from 12th April 2021).During the period, Ms. Leena Yezhuvath has been appointed as 
Company Secretary of the Company with effect from 30th April 2021. 
 
MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 
 
Eight (8)meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year. Details of Board 
meetings are included in Corporate Governance Report. 
 
STATUTORY AUDITOR 

 
M/s. Elias George and Co, Chartered Accountants (FR No. 000801S), Kochi, were 

appointed as the Auditors of the Company at the Annual General Meeting held on   

September 23, 2017 to hold office for a period of 5 consecutive years. Necessary 

certificate has been obtained from the Auditors as per Section 139 (1) of the Companies 

Act, 2013. The Auditor‟s observations are suitably explained in notes to the accounts and 
are self-explanatory. 
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The Auditors‟ Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 does not contain any 

qualification, reservation or adverse remark. Pursuant to provisions of section 143 (12) of 

the Companies Act, 2013, the Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud 

to the Audit during the period under review. 

 
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 
 

The Board has appointed Ms. Sindhuja Porselvam, Practicing Company Secretary as the 
Secretarial Auditor of your Company to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial year 
2020-21. The secretarial audit report on the compliance of the applicable Acts, Laws, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Listing Agreement, Standards etc. as stipulated by Section 
204 of the Companies Act 2013, read with the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 forms part of this report as Annexure - 
A. The findings of the audit have been satisfactory. 
 
PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING  
 

About 28.31% of the paid up equity share capital of the Company is held by the public 
shareholders. The category-wise shareholdings are reported in the “Extract of Annual 
Return” forming part of the annual report.  
 
LISTING AND DEMATERIALISATION  
 

The equity shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. 
Shareholders are requested to convert their holdings to dematerialized form to derive its 
benefits by availing the demat facility provided by NSDL and CDSL at the earliest. It would 
be valid to note that effecting transfer in Physical Form is not allowed from December 5, 
2018. 
 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

Extract of Annual Return (Form MGT-9) pursuant to Section 92 of Companies Act, 2013 
and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, is 
annexed herewith as Annexure - B. 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 

The details pertaining to the composition of the audit committee are included in the 
Corporate Governance Report.  
 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS  
 

All transactions entered with related parties during the year under review are on arm‟s 
length basis and in the ordinary course of business. There were no materially significant 
related-party-transactions which could have had a potential conflict with the interests of 
the Company.  
 

The Company did not enter into any other contract/ arrangement/transaction with related 
parties that could be considered material as per Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges 
during the reporting period. Other the transactions for which approvals were sought for, 
the Company also did not make any related-party-transactions that are materially 
significant with promoters, directors, key managerial personnel or other designated 
persons, during the year. Accordingly, AOC-2 is not applicable to the Company. 
 

There were no transactions with any person or entity belonging to the promoter/promoter 
group relating which hold(s) 10% or more shareholding in the Company. 
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The Board of Directors, as recommended by the Audit Committee, has adopted a policy to 
regulate transactions between the Company and its Related Parties, in compliance with the 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, the Rules thereunder and the Listing 
Agreement. This Policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company. There has been 
no change in the policy since the last fiscal year. 
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

INFLOW & OUTFLOW  
 
Pursuant to provisions of Section 134 (3)(m) & Rule 8 (3)(A) of Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014 the details of energy conservation, technology absorption and foreign 
exchange earnings and outgo have been given below.      
 
(a) Conservation of energy &Technology absorption  
 
Your Company continues its efforts to improve energy conservation and utilization most 
efficiently to nurture and preserve the environment and to exploit all its avenues to adopt 
latest technology in its operations by resorting to sustainable business practices that are 
globally acceptable.  
 
(b) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo 

 
The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year:  
The Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows: NA.  
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 

Pursuant to listing agreement with Stock Exchanges, report on Corporate Governance 
along with Auditors statement on its compliance and Management Discussion and Analysis 
has been included in this Annual Report as separate annexure. 
 
STRATEGIC INITIATIVES 

 
Your Company has entered into proof of concept agreement with M/s. NEC Corporation, 
Japan for precision aquaculture of Vannamei Shrimps. 
 
PERSONNEL 

 
None of the employees is in receipt of remuneration in excess of the limit laid down under 
Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014. The information required pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company and Directors are 
annexed as Annexure - G and forms part of this Report. 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

 
The Company does not come within the purview of Corporate Social Responsibility. 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

Pursuant to the provision of Section 177 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has 
established a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees to report matters concerning 
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's code of 
conduct. 
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ISSUE OF SECURED NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES 

 
During FY 2020-2021, your Company has taken approval of the Board and Shareholders 
for the issue of Secured Non-Convertible Debentures of Rs.25 Crore to meet the ongoing 
funding requirements for expansion of seafood processing facilities, redevelopment and 
expansion of aquaculture facilities, infrastructure for food, production, marketing, exports 
and other business operations of the Company .The Company had issued 6600 debentures 
with a face value of Rs.1000 aggregating to Rs.66,00,000 on 13.08.2021. 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND 

SECURITIES PROVIDED 

The Company has not given any loans, guarantees or investments under the provisions of 
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT 

The details of Risk Management Policy are included in the Management Discussion & 
Analysis, which form part of this report. 
 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY  

The details in respect of internal financial control and their adequacy are included in the 
Management Discussion & Analysis, which form part of this report. 
 
DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL 

PERSONNEL AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

The remuneration paid to the directors is in accordance with the Nomination and 
Remuneration Policy of your Company formulated in accordance with Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification (s) or re-
enactment for time being in force) .  
 
The salient aspects covered in the Nomination and Remuneration policy have been 
outlined in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this report. The full 
policy is available at on the website of the Company at web link 
http://www.kingsinfra.com/policies.html. 
 
The statement containing the details required under Section 197 (12) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1), 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended by Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 is 
attached as „Annexure C‟ which forms part of this Report.  
 
IMPACT OF COVID-19 ON BUSINESS 
 

The rapid increase in COVID-19 cases across the country has forced Government to 
implement stringent measures across the country. Your Company considering the safety 
and wellbeing of all the employees and their families has enabled work from home facility 
for sustained operations. The operations of factory at Tuticorin have been resumed from 
the mid of May, 2020 after relaxations announced by Government of India .The timely 
support from the Bankers and Government helped the Company to resume its operations. 
Based on the Government guidelines to prevent importation of infection in workplace, your 
Company has implemented preventive and response measures to be observed to reduce 
the risk of infection with COVID-19. 

http://www.kingsinfra.com/policies.html
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Your Company has reworked strategies for the export markets in the wake of this 
pandemic. It has been decided to focus and develop the Japanese, Middle East and 
European Union markets and divert at least 50% of the current supplies from the Chinese 
market. Even though US is the biggest market, the Company proposes to first stabilize the 
exports to the Japanese, ME and EU markets before entering the US market. 
 
The Company now proposes to enter the Domestic Market as there exists a big 
opportunity to develop this segment for premium quality seafood in institutional packs as 
well as retail packs both for Institutional customers as well as retail customers. The 
Company has made arrangements to start its domestic vertical with a B2B platform „King 
Fresh‟ and has started getting orders from the domestic market. 
 
The timely support from Government, Banks and the proactive measures adopted by the 
Company as mentioned above will help the Company to overcome the adverse impact of 
the Covid-19 pandemic. 
 
LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE  

The Company confirms that it has paid the annual listing fee for the year 2020-21 to BSE 
where the Company‟s shares are listed. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN 

Your Company is committed to provide and promote a safe, healthy and congenial 
atmosphere irrespective of caste, creed or social class of the employees. No complaint 
from women employees was received during the year regarding sexual harassment. 
During the year under review, there was no case filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment 
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
 
BOARD EVALUATION  

The Board of Directors carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board 
committees and individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the 
corporate governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements), Regulation, 2015. The performance 
of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the 
basis of the criteria such as the board composition, its structure, its effectiveness, 
information and functioning.  

The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from 
the committee members on the basis of the criteria such as composition of committees, 
effectiveness of committee meetings etc. The Board reviewed the performance of the 
individual Directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual 
director to the Board and Committee meetings like preparedness on issues to be 
discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs during meetings, etc. In 
addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role.  

The performance of non-independent directors, the board as a whole and the Chairman 
was evaluated by the Independent Directors taking into account the views of executive 
directors and non-executive directors.  
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GENERAL 

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following 
items as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review: 
 

1. Issue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise 
2. Issue of Shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company 

under any scheme. 
3. Disclosure regarding remuneration or commission to Managing Director or the 

Whole-time Directors from subsidiaries is not applicable since there are no 
subsidiaries. 

4. There is no change in the nature of business. 
5. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or 

Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company's operations in 
future. 
 

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

During the year under review, your Company enjoyed cordial relationship with its 
employees at all levels and looks forward to their continued support and higher level of 
productivity for achieving the targets set for the future. 
 
INVESTOR RELATIONS 

Your Company always endeavors to keep the time of response to Shareholders request at 
the minimum. Priority is accorded to address all issues raised by the Shareholders and 
provide them a satisfactory reply at the earliest possible time. The shares of the Company 
are listed in Bombay Stock Exchange and continue to be traded in electronic form and de-
materialization exists with both the depositories viz., National Securities Depository 
Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Your Directors wish to place on record their gratitude to Bankers, Share Transfer Agents, 
Auditors, Customers, Suppliers and Regulatory Authorities for their timely and valuable 
assistance and support. The Board values and appreciates the professionalism, 
commitment and dedication displayed by employees at all levels. Your Directors are 
thankful to the shareholders for their continued support and confidence. 
 
 By Order of Board of Directors 
 
 

 Sd/-                                      Sd/- 
 Shaji Baby John          Baby John Shaji 

 Chairman & Managing Director   Joint Managing Director 
 DIN: 01018603 DIN: 03498692 
 Kochi 
 14.08.2021 
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(ANNEXURE-B TO BOARD REPORT) 
 

Form No. MGT-9 
Extract of Annual Return as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2021 of 

KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

I REGISTRATION & OTHERDETAILS: 

 

i Name of the Company KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

ii CIN L05000KL1987PLC004913 

iii Date of Incorporation 23/11/1987 

iv 
Category / Sub-category of the 
Company 

Public Company Limited By Shares 

v 
Address of the Registered office 
&contact details 

14 B, 14thFloor, The Atria, Opp. Gurudwara 
Temple, Thevara, Ernakulam - KL 682015 
Ph: 0484 6586557 

vi Whether Listed Company Listed 

 

vii 
Name, Address & Contact details of 
the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. 

S.K.D.C. Consultants Limited   
Category I Registrars and Share Transfer 
Agents      
"Surya" 35, Mayflower Avenue, Behind Senthil 
Nagar, Sowripalayam Road, 
Coimbatore – 641028, TN, India |  
Phone: +91 422 4958995, 2539835/ 836 | 
Mobile #  
Fax: +91 422 2539837 | Email: info@skdc-
consultants.com | www.skdc-consultants.com 

 

II PRINCIPALBUSINESS ACTIVITIESOFTHECOMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the 

Company shall be stated 

 

SL No 
Name & Description 

of main products / 

services 

NIC Code of the 

Product / service 

% to total turnover of   

the Company 

1 Income from Sales 6820 98.
49  

III PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY &ASSOCIATE 
COMPANIES–  NA 
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IV SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total 

Equity) 
 

(i) Category-wise Share holding 

 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the 

beginning of the year 
No. of Shares held at the end 

of the year 

% 

chang
e 

durin
g the 

year 

 
Demat Physical Total 

% of 

Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total 

% of 

Total 

Shares 

 

A. Promoters          

(1)   Indian          

a)Individual/HUF 8050778 111300 8162078 34.714 8050778 111300 8162078 34.714 0.00 

b)  Bodies Corporate 8693525 0 8693525 36.974 8693525 0 8693525 36.974 0.00 

Sub  Total :(A) (1) 16744303 111300 16855603 71.688 16744303 111300 16855603 71.688 0.00 

(2) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Sub  Total (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 

Shareholding of 

Promoter (A)= 

(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

16744303 111300 16855603 71.688 16744303 111300 16855603 71.688 0.00 

B. Public  

Shareholding 
         

(1) Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Sub Total(B)(1): 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(2) Non Institutions          

a) Bodies corporate          

i) Indian 996018 10000 1006018 4.279 1080419 10000 1090419 4.638 0.359 

b) Individuals          

i)Individual 

shareholders holding 

nominal share capital 

up to Rs.1 lakhs 

424365 198613 622978 2.650 518651 198613 717264 3.051 0.401 
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ii) Individuals 

shareholders holding 

nominal share capital in 

excess of Rs. 1 lakhs 

4522202 

 

66350 

 

4588552 

 

19.515 

 

4525621 

 

66350 

 

4591971 

 

19.531 

 

0.016 

 

c) Others (NRI) 239993 

 
0 239993 

 

1.021 

 

131124 

 
0 131124 

 

0.557 

 

-0.464 

 
d) Clearing member 48556 0 48556 0.207 32073 0 32073 0.136 -0.071 

 
e) HUF 150550 0 150550 0.640 93796 0 93796 0.399 -0.241 

Sub Total (B)(2): 6381684 274963 6656647 28.312 6381684 274963 6656647 28.312 0.000 

Total Public 

Shareholding (B)= 

(B)(1)+(B)(2) 

6381684 274963 6656647 28.312 6381684 274963 6656647 28.312 0.000 

C. Shares held by 

Custodian for 

GDRs  & ADRs 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Grand Total 

(A+B+C) 
23125987 386263 23512250 100.00 23125987 386263 23512250 100.00 0 

 

(i)   Share Holding of Promoters as on 31.03.2021: 

 

 

Sl  

No. 
Shareholders Name 

Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

Shareholding at the end of the 

year 

% 

change 

in 

sharehol

ding 

during 

  
No of 

shares 

% of 

total 

shares of 

the 
Company 

%of shares 

pledged 

encumbere

d  to  total 

shares 

No of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of 

the 
Company 

% of shares 

pledged 

encumbered  

to total 

shares 

 

1 Shaji Baby John 4957428 21.084 NIL 4957428 21.084 NIL 
0.000 

2 Venus Fisheries Pvt Ltd 4683525 19.920 NIL 4683525 19.920 NIL 
0.000 

3 Baby John Shaji 1389000 5.908 NIL 1389000 5.908 NIL 
0.000 

4 

Kings Propex Ventures 

Limited (Formerly known 

as Kings Properties and 

Housing Ltd) 

1250000 5.316 NIL 1250000 5.316 NIL 
0.000 

5 
GoodTimes India Holidays 

& Travels Pvt Ltd 
1250000 5.316 NIL 1250000 5.316 NIL 

0.000 

6 
Kings Infomatica 

Solutions Pvt Ltd 
1250000 5.316 NIL 1250000 5.316 NIL 

0.000 
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Sl. 
No. 

Particulars 

Shareholding at the 
beginning  of  the 

Year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

shares of  
the 

Company 

No of shares % of total 

shares of the 
Company 

I.  Shaji Baby John 

  At the beginning of the 
year 

4957428 21.084 4957428 21.084 

  Date wise 
increase/decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding 
during the year 
specifying the reasons 
for increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/bonus/sweat 
equity etc.) 

- - 4957428 21.084 

  
At the end of the year 4957428 21.084 4957428 21.084 

 

 

 

 

 

7 Shibu Baby John 473900 2.016 NIL 473900 2.016 NIL 0.000 

8 Rita Shaji John 668025 2.841 NIL 668025 2.841 NIL 0.000 

9 King Fisheries Ltd 260000 1.106 NIL 260000 1.106 NIL 0.000 

10 Sheela James 176300 0.750 NIL 176300 0.750 NIL 0.000 

11 Annamma Baby John 172625 0.734 NIL 172625 0.734 NIL 0.000 

12 Peter John 129000 0.549 NIL 129000 0.549 NIL 0.000 

13 C Baby John 111300 0.473 NIL 111300 0.473 NIL 0.000 

14 Annie Mathew John 84500 0.359 NIL 84500 0.359 NIL 0.000 

 Total 16855603 71.688 NIL 16855603 71.688 NIL 0.000 
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II.  Venus Fisheries Private Limited 

  At the beginning of the 
year 

4683525 19.92 4683525 19.92 

  

Date wise 
increase/decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding 
during the year 
specifying the reasons 
for increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/bonus/sweat 
equity etc.) 

- - 4683525 19.92 

  At the end of the year 4683525 19.92 4683525 19.92 

III.               Baby John Shaji 

  At the beginning of the 
year 

1389000 5.908 1389000 5.908 

  Date wise 
increase/decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding 
during the year 
specifying the reasons 
for increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/bonus/sweat 
equity etc.) 

- - 1389000 5.908 

  
At the end of the year 1389000 5.908 1389000 5.908 

IV.Good Times India Holidays & Travels Pvt Ltd 

  At the beginning of the 
year 

1250000 5.316 1250000 5.316 

  Date wise 
increase/decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding 
during the year 
specifying the reasons 
for increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/bonus/sweat 
equity etc.)  

- - 1250000 5.316 

  At the end of the year 1250000 5.316 1250000 5.316 
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V. Kings Infomatica Solutions Private Limited 

  At the beginning of the year 1250000 5.316 1250000 5.316 

  Date wise increase/decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.) 

- - 1250000 5.316 

  At the end of the year 1250000 5.316 1250000 5.316 

VI.   Kings Propex Ventures Limited 

(Formerly known as :Kings Properties and Housing Ltd) 

  At the beginning of the year 1250000 5.316 1250000 5.316 

  Date wise increase/decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/bonus/sweat  

- - 1250000 5.316 

Equity etc.) 

  At the end of the year 
1250000 5.316 1250000 

5.316 

 

VII.     Rita Shaji John 

  At the beginning of the year 668025 2.841 668025 2.841 

  Date wise increase/decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.) 

- - 668025 2.841 

  At the end of the year 668025 2.841 668025 2.841 

VIII. Shibu Baby John 

  At the beginning of the year 473900 2.016 473900 2.016 

  Date wise increase/decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.) 

- - 473900 2.016 

  At the end of the year 473900 2.016 473900 2.016 

IX. King Fisheries Ltd 

  At the beginning of the year 260000 1.106 260000 1.106 

  Date wise increase/decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.) 

- - 260000 1.106 

  At the end of the year 260000 1.106 260000 1.106 
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X. Sheela James 

  At the beginning of the year 176300 0.75 176300 0.75 

  Date wise increase/decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.) 

- - 176300 0.75 

  At the end of the year 176300 0.75 176300 0.75 

XI. Annamma Baby John 

  At the beginning of the year 172625 0.734 172625 0.734 

  Date wise increase/decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.) 

- - 172625 0.734 

  At the end of the year 172625 0.734 172625 0.734 

XII.            Peter John 

  At the beginning of the year 129000 0.549 129000 0.549 

  Date wise increase/decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.) 

- - 129000 0.549 

  At the end of the year 129000 0.549 129000 0.549 

XIII.          C Baby John 

  At the beginning of the year 111300 0.473 111300 0.473 

  Date wise increase/decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.) 

- - 111300 0.473 

  At the end of the year 111300 0.473 111300 0.473 

XIV. Annie Mathew John 

  At the beginning of the year 84500 0.359 84500 0.359 

  Date wise increase/decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.) 

- - 84500 0.359 

  At the end of the year 84500 0.359 84500 0.359 

 

(iii). CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING (SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO 
CHANGE): NIL 
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iv). Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, 

Promoters & Holders of GDRs &ADRs) 

 

 

(V) Shareholding of Directors & KMP 

 

Sl 

No 
 Shareholding at the 

end of the year 

Cumulative 

Shareholding during 

the year 

 
Directors &   KMP 

No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of 
the 

Company 

No of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of 
the 

Company 

1 
Shaji Baby John:  

Chairman & Managing Director 

  
  

 
At the beginning of the year 4957428 21.084 4957428 21.084 

 

Date wise increase/decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/transfer/bonus/ sweat equity 
etc) 

- - 
- - 

 At the end of the year 4957428 21.084 4957428 21.084 

Sl. 

No 
 

Shareholding at 

the beginning of 
the year 

Shareholding at the 

end of the year 

 

For  Each  of the 

Top  10 Shareholders 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

shares  of the 

Company 

No of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of 

the 

Company 

1 Sameera Chandra 346176 1.472 346176 1.472 

2 Uma Kant Dube 312086 1.327 1.327 1.38 

3 Jacob  Mathew 320000 1.361 320000 1.361 

4 Aranco Infra Developers Pvt Ltd 320000 

 

1.361 

 

320000 

 

1.361 

 
5 Analysis Securities Pvt Ltd 240000 1.021 240000 1.021 

6 Lilly Gardens Holiday Homes 

Private Limited 
214250 0.911 

 

214250 0.911 

7 B A Rekha 200000 0.851 200000 0.851 

8 Ravindra Kumar N 74667 0.318 190863 0.812 

9 Accumen Capital Market (INDIA) 

Limited 191845 0.816 181171 0.771 

10 Saji Mathew 59253 0.252 171778 0.731 
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2 
Baby John Shaji –  

Joint Managing- Director& CFO 

    

 At the beginning of the year 1389000 5.908 1389000 5.908 

 

Date wise increase/decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the year 
specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.) 

- - 
- - 

 At the end of the year 1389000 5.908 1389000 5.908 

3 
Rita Shaji John  -  

Non-Executive Director 
    

 At the beginning of the year 668025 2.841 668025 2.841 

 

Date wise increase/decrease in 

Promoters Shareholding during the year 

specifying the reasons for 

increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/ 

transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.) 

- - 
- - 

 At the end of the year 668025 2.841 668025 2.841 
 

(V) Indebtedness 

 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due 
for payment 

 Secured Loans 

excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans 
Dep
osits 

Total 

Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the 
beginning of the 

financial year 

    

i) Principal Amount 75,792,986.78 76,275,149.00 - 
15,20,68,135.7 

ii) Interest due but not paid - 
- - 

- 

iii) Interest accrued but not 
due 

- - - - 
Total (i+ii+iii) 75,792,986.78 76,275,149.00  15,20,68,135.7 

Change in Indebtedness 
during the financial year 

    

Additions 63,854,092.95 -  22,584,936.83 

Reduction - 41,269,156.2   

Net Change 139,647,079.73 35,005,992.8  17,46,53072.53 

Indebtedness at the end 

of the financial year 
    

i) Principal Amount 139,647,079.73 35,005,992.8 - 17,46,53,072.53 

ii) Interest due but not paid - 
- - 

- 
iii) Interest accrued but not 

due 
- - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) 
139,647,079.73 

 
35,005,992.8 - 174,653,072.53 
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  VII. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL  

         PERSONNEL 

A.      REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 
AND/OR  MANAGER: 

 

Sl 
No 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MD/WTD/Manager 
Total 
Amount 

1 Gross salary 
Shaji Baby John- 

MD (KMP)# 

Balagopalan 

Veliyath - WTD 

 

 
(a)Salary as per provisions 

contained In section 17(1) of 
the Income Tax.1961. 

NIL  
9,20,000 

 
9,20,000 

 (b)Value of perquisites u/s17(2) 
of the Income tax Act,1961 

NIL NIL NIL 

 
(c)Profits in lieu of salary 

undersection17(3)of the 
Income Tax Act,1961 

NIL NIL NIL 

2 Stock option NIL NIL NIL 

3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL 

4 Commission NIL NIL NIL 

 as % of profit NIL NIL NIL 

5 Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL 

 Total (A) -- 9,20,000 9,20,000 

 

# Nomination and Remuneration Committee approved the request of Managing Director 
to waive his right to receive salary from November 2016 onwards.  
 

B. REMUNERATION TO THE DIRECTORS:  
 

Sl 

No 
Particulars of Remuneration 

Name of other 

Directors Total 

Amount Baby John Shaji - JMD  
(KMP) 

1 Gross Salary 14,95,000 14,95,000 

 (a)Salary as per provisions 
containedinsection17(1) of the Income 

Tax.1961. 
- 

 
 

 (b)Value of perquisites u/s17(2)of the 
Income tax Act,1961 

 

 

- 

 

 

-  (c)Profits in lieu of salary 
undersection17(3)of the Income Tax 

Act,1961 

 

- 
 

- 

2 Stock option - - 

3 Sweat Equity -  

 4 Commission - - 

 as % of profit - - 

5 Others, please specify - - 

 Total (A) 14,95,000 
- 

14,95,000 
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Sl. 

No. 
Particulars of Remuneration 

Alexander 

John Joseph 

Paul 

Joseph 

Total 

Amount 

1 

 

 

 

 

 

Independent Directors 3,20,000 1,40,000 4,60,000 

Fee for attending board / committee 

meetings 
   

Commission NIL NIL NIL 

Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL 

Total (1) 3,20,000 1,40,000 4,60,000 

2 

 

 

 

 

Other Non-Executive Directors NIL NIL NIL 

Fee for attending board / committee 

meetings 
NIL NIL NIL 

Commission NIL NIL NIL 

Others, please specify  NIL NIL NIL 

  Total (2) NIL NIL NIL 

  Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL NIL 

  

 
Total Managerial Remuneration 3,20,000 1,40,000 4,60,000 

  Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL 

 

Sl. 

No. 
Particulars of Remuneration 

Narayana 

Pillai 

Rajendran 

Rathina 

Asokan 

Total 

Amount 

1 

 

 

 

 

 

Independent Directors 3,00,000 2,40,000 5,40,000 

Fee for attending board / committee 

meetings 
   

Commission - - - 

Others, please specify - - - 

Total (1) 3,00,000 2,40,000 5,40,000 

2 
 
 
 
 

Other Non-Executive Directors NIL NIL NIL 

Fee for attending board / committee 
meetings 

NIL NIL NIL 

Commission NIL NIL NIL 

Others, please specify  NIL NIL NIL 

 Total (2) NIL NIL NIL 

 Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL NIL 

 
 

Total Managerial 
Remuneration 

3,00,000 2,40,000 5,40,000 

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL 
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN 

MD/MANAGER/ WTD: 
 

Sl No Particulars of Remuneration 

Key Managerial 
Personnel 

Total 
Amount 

Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 
Mr.Ajithlal 

 1 Gross salary 4,72,500 4,72,500 

 (a)Salary as per provisions 
containedinsection17 (1) of the Income 
Tax.1961. 

 
 
 
- 

 
 

 
(b)Value of perquisites u/s17 (2) of the 
Income tax Act,1961 

 
 

- 
 

 
 

- 

 (c)Profits in lieu of salary 
undersection17(3) of the Income Tax 
Act,1961 

 
 

- 
 

 
 

- 

2 Stock option - - 

3 Sweat Equity -  
 4 Commission   

 as % of profit - - 

5 Others, please specify - - 

 Total (A) 4,72,500 4,72,500 

 

 
 

 
 

Sl. 

No. 
Particulars of Remuneration 

Rita Shaji 

John 

Total 

Amount 

1 
 
 
 
 
 

Independent Directors   

Fee for attending board / committee meetings NIL NIL 

Commission NIL NIL 

Others, please specify NIL NIL 

Total (1) NIL NIL 

2 
 
 
 
 

Other Non-Executive Directors NIL NIL 

Fee for attending board / committee meetings 60000 60000 

Commission NIL NIL 

Others, please specify  NIL NIL 

 Total (2)   

 Total (B)=(1+2) 60000 60000 

 
 

Total Managerial 
Remuneration 

60000 60000 

  Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL 
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VIII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL 

 

Type Section of 

the 

Companies 
Act 

Brief 

Description 

Details of 

Penalty/ 

Punishment/ 
Compounding 

fees imposed 

Authority 

[RD/ 

NCLT/ 
COURT] 

Appeal 

made, 

if any 
(give 

Details) 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty  NA  NA  NA  NA  NA 

Punishment  NA  NA  NA  NA  NA 

Compounding  NA  NA  NA  NA  NA 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty  NA  NA  NA  NA  NA 

Punishment  NA  NA  NA  NA  NA 

Compounding  NA  NA  NA  NA  NA 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty  NA  NA  NA  NA  NA 

Punishment  NA  NA  NA  NA  NA 

Compounding  NA  NA  NA  NA  NA 

 

 

 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
 
  

 Sd/-    Sd/-  
 Shaji Baby John                                  Baby John Shaji 
 Chairman &Managing Director                Joint Managing Director 
 DIN:01018603                                      DIN: 03498692 
 
Kochi 
14.08.2021 
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(Annexure - C to Board Report) 

A. Details pertaining to Remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended by Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules,2016 
 

1. The Ratio of the Remuneration of each Director to the Median 

Remuneration of the Employees of the Company For the Financial Year 
2020-2021: 

 

Executive Director 
Ratio of Median 
Remuneration 

Shaji Baby John 0.000* 

Baby John Shaji 7.33 

Balagopalan Veliyath 4.51 

** Nomination and Remuneration Committee approved the request of 
Managing Director to waive his right to receive salary from November 2016 
onwards. 

 

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Managing 
director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary in the Financial 

year:- 
 

Name Designation 
% of 

increase 

Shaji Baby John Managing Director Nil** 

Baby John Shaji 
Joint- Managing 

Director 
Nil 

Balagopalan Veliyath Whole-Time Director Nil 

Ajithlal Company Secretary Nil 

** Nomination and Remuneration Committee approved the request of 
Managing Director to waive his right to receive salary from November 2016 
onwards. 

 

3. The percentage increase in the Median Remuneration of Employees in the 
Financial Year2020-21 

 

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees during 
the year is -4.45%. 

 

4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company is 19 as on 
31st March,2021. 

 

5. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees 

other than the Managerial Personnel in the last Financial Year and its 
comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration 

and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional 
circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: 

 
Average percentage increase made in salaries of employees other than 

Managerial Personnel in Financial Year 2020-21 was -4.45%. Percentage 
increase in the managerial remuneration for the year has been given above. 
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2. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the 

Company 
 

It is affirmed that the remuneration paid to the Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel and Senior Management is as per the Remuneration Policy of the 
Company. 

 
3. No employee‟s remuneration for the year 2020-21 exceeded the remuneration 

of any of the Directors. 
 
4. Company‟s performance has been provided in the Board Report which forms 

part of the Annual Report. 

 
B. None of the employees, whether employed for the part of the year or for full year, 

during the year 2020-21 was drawing remuneration exceeding the limits as laid 
down u/s 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5 (2) and 5 (3) of 
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managing Personnel) Rules, 
2014 as amended by Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Amendment Rules,2016. 

 

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

 

Sd/-  
Shaji Baby John 

Chairman & Managing Director 
DIN: 01018603 

Kochi, 
14.08.2021 
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Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31/03/2021 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

The Members, 

M/S. KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

CIN: L05000KL1987PLC004913 

 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 

and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/S. Kings Infra Ventures Limited; 

(hereinafter called the company) (CIN:L05000KL1987PLC004913) Secretarial Audit was 

conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

 
Based on my verification of the M./s. KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED, books, papers, 

minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and 

also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, 

the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31/03/2021 

has complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has 

proper Board- processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner 

and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records   maintained by M/s. KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED for the financial year 

ended on 31/03/2021 according to the provisions of: 

 
(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

The company has duly complied with the procedure laid under The Companies Act 2013 

and forms, returns in this connection have been duly filed, and there are no adverse 

remarks or qualification in this aspect. 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 („SCRA‟) and the rules made thereunder; 
 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder 

to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 

Commercial Borrowings;  
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(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India Act, 1992 („SEBI Act‟):- 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.  

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015;  

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009;  

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share based Employees Benefits) 

Regulations, 2014 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

g) The SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 
(vi) As informed to me the following other Laws specifically applicable to the Company as 

under 

a. Factories Act, 1948 

b. Industrial dispute Act, 1947 

c. The Employees‟ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 

d. Employees‟ State Insurance Act, 1948 

e. Shop & Establishment Act, 1948 

f. The Code on Wages, 2019 

g. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 

h. The Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970 

i.  The Maternity benefit Act, 1961 

j. The Child Labour Prohibition and Regulation Act, 1986 

k. The Industrial Employment (Standing Order) Act, 1946 

l. The Employee Compensation Act, 1923 

m. The Apprentices Act, 1961 

 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable provisions of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

(ii) The Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 entered into by the Company with 

Bombay Stock Exchange of India Limited;  
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During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

 
The company has duly complied with the various provisions contained in the Act; there are 

no remarks as on date of issue of the report.  

 
I further report that  

 The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors, and Women Director. 

There is no change in the composition of the Board of Directors during the Financial Year 

under review. 

 

 Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 

detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists 

for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before 

the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting member‟s views, if any are 
captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 

 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

  

I further report that during the audit period there were no specific events/ actions in 

pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulation, guidelines, etc, having a major 

bearing on the companies affairs.  

 

  Signature: 

  Name   : Sindhuja Porselvam 

  CP No   : 23622 

      UDIN    : A044831C000786242 

 

Place : Chennai 
Date :  14/08/2021  
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ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

To 
The Members 

M/S. KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

CIN: L05000KL1987PLC004913 

 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

a. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 

based on our audit. 

b. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. 

The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 

secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a 

reasonable basis for our opinion. 

c. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 

Books of Accounts of the company. 

d. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

e. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was 

limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

f. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the company. 

 

 SINDHUJA PORSELVAM 

 Company Secretary in Practice 

 C.P.NO. 23622 

 UDIN : A044831C000786242 

Date : 14/08/2021 

Place: Chennai 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

Pursuant to Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a Report on Corporate Governance is as follows: 

COMPANY’S PHILOSPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Corporate Governance is the combination of voluntary practices and compliance with laws 

and regulations leading to effective control and management of the organisation. We 

believe that good Corporate Governance emerges from the application of the best and 

sound management practices and compliance with the laws coupled with adherence to the 

highest standards of transparency and business ethics. Good Corporate Governance leads 

to long-term stakeholder value and enhances interests of all stakeholders. It brings into 

focus the fiduciary and trusteeship role of the Board to align and direct the actions of the 

organisation towards creating wealth and stakeholder value. 

The Company‟s essential character is shaped by the values of transparency, customer 
satisfaction, integrity, professionalism and accountability. The Company continuously 

endeavors to improve on these aspects to ensure that we gain and retain the trust of our 

stakeholders at all times. The Board views Corporate Governance in its widest sense. The 

main objective is to create and adhere to a corporate culture of integrity and 

consciousness. Corporate Governance is a journey for constantly improving sustainable 

value creation and is an upward moving target. The Board of Directors fully support and 

endorse the Corporate Governance practices being followed by the Company. The 

Company believes to act in the spirit of law and not just the letter of law. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The business of the Company is managed by Board of Directors. The Board of Directors 

comprises of a Managing Director, a Joint Managing Director, a Whole Time Director, a 

Non-Executive Non-Independent Director, a Non-Executive Women Independent Director 

and three Non-Executive Independent Directors. The Non- Executive Directors are drawn 

from amongst persons with experience in business, industry, finance and legal areas. The 

Board of Directors has the ideal composition with more than half the directors being non-

executive directors. 

DIRECTORS ATTENDANCE RECORD AND THEIR OTHER DIRECTORSHIP/S AND 

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP/S 

The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board 

Meetings held during the year and the number of Directorships and Committee 

Chairmanships / Memberships held by them in other companies as on March 31, 2021 are 

given herein below. None of the Directors on the Board hold directorships in more than ten 

public companies. Further none of them is a member of more than 10 (Ten) Board level 

Committees or Chairman of more than 5 (Five) Committees across companies in which 

he/she is a Director. 
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Skills/ Expertise/ Competencies of the Board of directors 

The Company is engaged in Aquaculture and Infrastructure business. The following is the 

list of core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the Board of Directors as required in 

the context of the Company‟s aforesaid business(es) for it to function effectively and those 
available with the Board as a whole. 

1. Production & Processing: Managing the production and processing activities to 

standardize and optimize the yield and profitability for various products. 

2. Sales & Marketing: Experience in leading business in different markets around 

world and promoting Company‟s brand and products to the international market. 

3. Financial Skills: Fund Management, budgeting, costing, financial controls and risk 

management. 

4. Administration/Governance: Protecting interest of all stakeholders, compliance of 

law in letter and spirit, timely disclosure of information. 

5. Technical skills, professional knowledge and expertise, legal and regulatory 

knowledge. 

Directors having skill/experience/competence: 

1. Mr. Shaji Baby John: Having over 40 years of experience and expertise in the 

seafood and aquaculture industry. 

2. Mr. Baby John Shaji: Skilled in identifying business gaps, 

implementation of technology. 

3. Mr. Alexander John Joseph: Having rich and varied experience in administration, 

Governance. 

4. Mr. Chundezhom Karunakara Panicker Gopalannair: Has experience and expertise 

in Foreign Exchange, Securities Analysis and Project Analysis.  

5. Ms. Jyothi Maniyamma Vazhappallil: 13 years of experience in Forex, International 

Management, Finance, Cross border remittance & Compliance. 

6. Mr. Narayana Pillai Rajendran and Mr. Rathina Asokan: Experience and expertise in 

legal and regulatory matters. 

7. Mr.Balagopalan Veliyath: Experience in sales and marketing. 
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Name of the 

Director 

 

 

Category of director 

 
Number of Other 

directorship 

Number of 

membership 

in other 

Board 

Committees 

 

Chairmanships 

in Board 

Committees 

 

Name of the 

Listed 

Company 

 

Category of 

Director in 

the listed entity 

Composition of the Board and Directorships held as at March 31, 2021: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mr. Shaji Baby 
John 

Executive 
Director 

3 3 0 0 0 
 

Mr. Baby John  
Shaji 

Executive 
Director 

1 0 0 0 0 
 

Mr. Balagopalan 
Veliyath 

Executive 
Director 

0 0 0 0 0 
 

Mr. Chundezhom 
Karunakara 
Panicker Gopalan  
Nair 

Non-Executive 
Director  

0 0 0 0 0 

 

Mr. Alexander 
John Joseph 

Independent 
Director 

4 8 

2 - SKIL Infrastructure Ltd 
    - JPT Securities Ltd  
    - KLG Capital Services Ltd 

      Independent Director 
 

Ms. Jyothi 
Maniyamma 
Vazhappallil 

Independent 
Director 

0 0 0 0 0 

 

Mr. Narayana 
Pillai Rajendran 

Independent 
Director 

0 0 0 0 0 

 

Mr. Rathina 
Asokan 

Independent 
Director 

0 0 0 0 0 

       

 

Notes: 

1. No. of other directorships include directorships in Public Limited Companies and 

excludes Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies under Section 

8 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

2. The disclosure includes memberships and Chairmanships in the Audit Committee 

and the Stakeholders Relationship Committee in public limited companies and 

excludes all other memberships and chairmanships in other committees. 

3. Number of committee memberships and Chairmanships in all Public Limited 

Companies are considered for the purpose of disclosure and all other companies 

including Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies under 

Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been excluded. 

4. None of the Independent Directors serves as Independent Director in more than 

seven listed entities. 
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Attendance of each Director at the Board meetings held during the financial year 

2020-2021 and Last AGM held on 30.09.2020. 

 

LIMIT ON THE NUMBER OF DIRECTORSHIPS 

All the Directors have periodically and regularly informed the Company about their 

Directorship and Membership on the Board/ Committees of the Board of other companies. 

As per the disclosure received, none of the Directors of your Company hold memberships/ 

Chairmanships/Directorship more than the prescribed limits across all companies in which 

he/she is a Director. 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Board of the Company has an optimum number of Independent Directors, as required 

under Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. All the independent directors are persons of 

integrity and possess relevant expertise and experience in the industry. Independent 

Directors fulfill all the conditions for being independent to the Company, as stipulated 

under Regulation 16 (1) (b) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013. 

The Company has also obtained declarations from all the Independent Directors pursuant 

to section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013. The maximum tenure of Independent 

Directors is determined in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and 

clarifications/circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, from time to time. 

Name of Director Category DIN 

No. of 
Board 

Meeting 
held 

during 
2020-21 

No. of 

Board 
Meeting   

Attended 

Whether 

Attended last 
AGM held on 

30.09.21 

Shaji Baby John 
Executive 
Director 

01018603 8 8 Yes 

Baby John Shaji 
Executive 
Director 

03498692 8 8 Yes 

Balagopalan Veliyath 
Executive 
Director 

05254460 8 8 Yes 

Chundezhom 
Karunakara Panicker 
Gopalannair 

Non-Executive 
Director 

02662315 8 3 Yes 

Alexander John 
Joseph 

Independent, 
Non-Executive 
Director 

00485766 8 8 Yes 

Jyothi Maniyamma 
Vazhappallil 

Independent, 
Non-Executive 
Director 

08806168 8 3 Yes 

Narayana Pillai 
Rajendran 

Independent, 
Non-Executive 
Director 

01943124 8 8 Yes 

Rathina Asohan 
Independent, 
Non-Executive 
Director 

03112985 8 8 Yes 
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TRAINING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

Whenever a new Non-executive Independent Director is inducted in the Board they are 

introduced to our Company‟s culture through appropriate orientation session and they are 
also introduced to our organization structure, our business, constitution, board procedures, 

our major risks and management strategy. 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a separate exercise was carried out to 

evaluate the performance of individual Directors of the Board who were evaluated on 

parameters such as level of engagements and contribution and independence of judgment 

thereby safeguarding the interest of the Company. The performance evaluation of the 

Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. However directors who were 

subject to evaluation did not participate. The performance evaluations of Non-Independent 

Directors were carried out by the independent Directors. The Director express their 

satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the Listing 

Regulations, the Board has carried out the annual evaluation of its own performance, its 

Committees and Directors individually.  A structured questionnaire was prepared after 

circulating the draft forms, covering various aspects of the Board‟s functioning such as 
adequacy of the composition of the Board and its committees, Board culture, execution 

and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance. 

The performance of the Board was evaluated on the basis of various criteria such as 

composition of the Board, information flow to the board and its dynamism, strategic 

issues, roles and functions of the Board, relationship with the management, engagement 

with the Board and external stakeholders and other development areas. 

The performance of the Committees was evaluated after seeking the inputs of committee 

members on the criteria such as understanding the terms of reference, Committee 

composition, Independence, contributions to Board decisions, etc. 

The performance of the individual Directors was evaluated after seeking inputs from all the 

Directors other than the one who is being evaluated. The evaluation was based on the 

criteria such as Director‟s knowledge and understanding of their role, Company‟s vision 
and mission, market potential, Director‟s Commitment, qualification, skill and experience, 
openness in communication, fulfillment of the independence criteria as specified in these 

regulations and their independence from the management (in case of Independent 

Directors) etc. subject to the schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The performance of the Board Chairperson was evaluated after seeking the inputs from all 

the Directors other than the Board Chairperson, on the basis of the criteria such as 

Chairperson‟s role, accountability and responsibilities, promotion of effective relationship 
and open communication, positive and appropriate working relationship with other 

executive directors, commitment, etc. 
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The Board evaluation report was submitted to the Board Chairperson and the Chairperson 

of Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Board Chairperson discussed the 

outcome of evaluation of the individual Directors separately with them in detail. 

SEPARATE MEETING OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Company was regular in holding Independent Directors meeting, without the 

attendance of Non-Independent Directors and members of Management for discussing the 

following matters. 

I. To Review the performance of non-independent directors and the Board of Directors 

of Company as a whole; 

II. To Review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account 

the views of Executive Directors and Non- Executive Directors; 

III. To assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the 

Company Management and the Board of Directors that is necessary for the Board of 

Directors to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Company familiarizes its Independent Directors with the Company, their roles, rights, 

responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, 

etc. through various programs. These include orientation program upon induction of new 

Directors, as well as other initiatives to update the Directors on a continuing basis, 

responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, 

business model of the Company etc. Such kind of training program helps to develop 

relationship of Directors with the Company and familiarise them with the Company 

processes. The management provides such information and training either at the meeting 

of Board of Directors otherwise. 

The familiarization program for Independent Directors is disclosed on the Company‟s 
website at the following web link www.kingsinfra.com 

DETAILS OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD IN 2020-21 

Date of Board Meeting No. of Directors on 
Board 

No. of Directors in 
Attendance 

23rd April, 2020 8 6 
30th May, 2020 8 8 
22nd June, 2020 8 8 
28th July, 2020 8 8 
7th September, 2020 8 7 
30th September, 2020 9 9 
12th November, 2020 8 8 
12th February, 2021 8 8 

During the year under review, 8 (Eight) Board meetings were held. The maximum time 

gap between any two consecutive meetings did not exceed 120 days. The necessary 

quorum was present for all the meetings. 
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DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTEREST 

Mrs. Rita Shaji John is the wife of Mr. Shaji Baby John. Mr. Baby John Shaji is the Son of 

Mr. Shaji Baby John & Mrs. Rita Shaji John. 

MINIMUM INFORMATION 

During the year 2020-2021, the information‟s which are applicable to the Company as 
mentioned in Schedule II Part A of the SEBI Listing Regulations, has been placed before 

the Board for its consideration. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Audit Committee functions according to its Charter that defines its composition, 

authority, responsibilities and reporting functions. The Audit Committee of the Company is 

constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations, read 

with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE ARE BROADLY AS UNDER 

The terms of references of the Audit Committee are as per the guidelines set out in Listing 

Regulations, read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. These broadly includes to 

review the reports to be submitted with the Board of Directors with respect to auditing and 

accounting matters, to supervises the Company‟s internal control and financial reporting 
process, to review risk management, internal financial controls and governance processes, 

to discuss any related issues with the internal and statutory auditors and the management 

of the Company, to discuss quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statement, to review 

the matters to be included in the Director‟s Responsibility Statement, to review the 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report of Company‟s Operation, to review the 
disclosure in financial statement including Related Party Transactions, to review the audit 

reports submitted by the Internal Auditor and Statutory Auditor, recommendation for 

appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company, to 

review and monitor the auditor‟s independence and performance , to investigate into any 
matter in relation to the items specified above or referred to it by the Board or information 

contained in the records of the Company or other information as required under SEBI 

Listing Regulation. 

It also reviews the Company‟s established systems, Whistle Blower Mechanism/Vigil 
Mechanism, valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company wherever it is necessary, 

evaluation of internal financial controls and to approve and review the transactions with 

related parties, changes, if any, in accounting policies Major accounting estimates and 

significant adjustments in financial statement, Compliance with listing and other legal 

requirements concerning financial statements and to Carrying out any other allied 

function. 

COMPOSITION 

A qualified and independent Audit Committee has been set up by the Board in compliance 

with the requirements of Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 177 

of the Companies Act, 2013.  Our Audit Committee („the committee‟) comprises of two 

Independent Directors and one Executive Directors:- 
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Mr. Narayana Pillai Rajendran - Non Executive Director (Chairman)/Independent  

Dr. Alexander John Joseph - Non Executive Director (Member)/Independent  

Mr. Baby John Shaji- Executive Director (Member) 

 

The tenure of Mr. Paul Joseph, Non-Executive Independent Director expired on 

27.10.2020. Mr. Paul Joseph conveyed to the Board that he does not seek re-appointment 

for the second term as „Independent Director‟ due to personal reasons. 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE 

Name of the 
Member 

Category No of Meetings during the 
financial year 2019-20 
Held Attended 

Narayana Pillai 
Rajendran 

Independent Non-
Executive Director 

4 4 

Alexander John Joseph 
Independent Non- 
Executive Director 

4 4 

Baby John Shaji Executive Director 4 4 
 

During the year ended on 31.03.2021, the Audit Committee met four times on 

28.07.2020, 07.09.2020, 12.11.2020, and 12.02.2021. 

Mr.Ajithlal, Company Secretary, acted as Secretary to the Committee. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The Nomination and Remuneration committee of the Company is constituted in line with 

the provision of Regulation 19 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 178 of 

the Act. 

COMPOSITION 

Our Nomination and Remuneration committee („the committee‟) comprises three Non- 

Executive Independent Directors:- 

Rathina Asokan: - Non Executive Director (Chairman)/Independent  

Narayana Pillai Rajendran: - Non Executive Director (Member)/Independent  

Alexander John Joseph: - Non Executive Director (Member)/Independent 

 

TERMS OF REFERENCE 

The role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Kings Infra Ventures Limited 

also covers such functions and scope as prescribed under Section 178 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 read with allied Rules framed thereunder and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015. These broadly include 

identifying the persons, who are qualified to become Directors of the Company and who 

may be appointed in Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, 

recommend to the Board their appointment, remuneration and removal and also shall 

carry out evaluation of every director‟s performance. Committee shall also formulate the 
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of the Directors 

and recommend to the Board a Policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and other senior employees formulate criteria for evaluation of 
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Independent Directors and the Board and other allied matters. The committee shall 

specifically ensure that level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient 

to attract retain and motivate Directors of quality required to run the Company 

successfully. 

DETAILS OF COMMITTEE AND NO. OF MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR 

Name of the 

Member 

Category No of Meetings during the financial year 

2020-21 
Held Attended 

Rathina Asohan Independent Non- 
Executive Director 

3 3 

Narayana Pillai 
Rajendran 

Independent Non- 
Executive Director 

3 3 

Alexander John Joseph Independent Non- 
Executive Director 

3 3 

 

During the year ended on 31.03.2021, the Committee met 3 (three) times on 30.05.2020, 

28.07.2020, 07.09.2020. 

Mr. Rathina Asohan, an Independent Director, is the Chairman of the Committee. 

Mr. Rathina Asohan was present in the last Annual General Meeting held on 30.09.2021  

Mr.Ajithlal, Company Secretary as secretary of the Committee. 
 

REMUNERATION POLICY 

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy provides for appropriate composition of 

Executive, Non-Executive Independent Directors on the Board of Directors of your 

Company along with criteria for appointment, remuneration including determination of 

qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other matters as provided 

under sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The remuneration paid 

to the Directors is as per the terms laid out in the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of 

your Company. 

The highlights of this policy are as follows: 

The key factors considered in formulating the Policy are as under: 

I. The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, 

retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully. 

II. Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 

performance benchmarks; and 

III. Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management 

involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term 

performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals. 

REMUNERATION TO THE MANAGING DIRECTOR & WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

The Remuneration paid to the Managing Director/Whole-time Directors is recommended by 

the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors in 

the Board Meeting, subject to the approval of shareholders at General Meeting and such 

other authorities, as the case may be if necessary. The details of the Remuneration paid to 
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Managing Director and Whole Time Directors are stated in the Form MGT- 9– Extract of the 

Annual Return which forms part of the Board‟s Report in this report. 

REMUNERATION TO NON – EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS 

The Non-Executive Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of 

commission/compensation/sitting fee as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The amount of sitting fee shall be subject to the approval of Board of Directors/including 

any sub-committee thereof, up to the limits as specified under the Companies Act, 2013 

and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force and also in 

Compliance with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 

2015. 

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE AND COMPENSATION TO SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

The Managing Director will approve the Remuneration of Senior Management which will be 

subject to review by Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee reviews the performance of the Senior Management of your 

Company. The Committee ensures that the remuneration to the Key Managerial Personnel 

and Senior Management involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting 

short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of your Company 

and its goals. 

The full policy is available at website of Company. i.e. www.kingsinfra.com 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee is constituted in line with the provisions of 

Regulation 20 of SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 178 of the Act. 

COMPOSITION 

Our Stakeholder Relationship Committee („the committee‟) comprises three one Non- 

Executive Independent Director and two Executive Directors:- 

Rathina Asohan: - Non Executive Director (Chairman)/Independent  

Shaji Baby John: - Executive Director (Member) 

Baby John Shaji: - Executive Director (Member) 

 

The Committee has been constituted to specifically look into redressal of shareholders' 

grievance such as transfer, de-materialization related matters. The Committee has also 

been dealing the power to approve transfer / transmission, issue of new or duplicate 

certificates, sub-division of shares, split of shares and all matters related to shares. 

Total number of letters and complaints received and replied to the satisfaction of 

shareholders during the year under review was NIL and there are NIL complaints pending 

with the Company as on March 31, 2021. The Company has also adopted code of internal 

procedures and code for prevention of insider trading in the shares of the Company, 

pursuant to Securities & Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 1992, as amended. The Board has designated Company Secretary as the 
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Compliance Officer of the Company who acts as Secretary to the Committee and Members 

of the Committee are: 

Name of the 
Member 

Category Position 

Rathina Asohan Independent Non-Executive Chairman 
Shaji Baby John Executive Member 
Baby John Shaji Executive Member 

 

The Chairman of the Committee was present in the last Annual General Meeting held on 

30.09.2020 

DETAILS OF COMMITTEE AND NO. OF MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR 
 

Name of the 

Member 

Category No of Meetings during the financial 

year 2020-21 

Held Attended 

Rathina Asohan 
Independent Non-
Executive 

1 1 

Shaji Baby John Executive 1 1 

Baby John Shaji Executive 1 1 
 

During the year ended on 31.03.2021, the Committee met one time on 12.02.2021 

Mr. Rathina Asohan, an Independent Director, is the Chairman of the Committee. 

Mr. Rathina Asohan was present in the last Annual General Meeting held on 30.09.2020. 

Mr. Ajithlal, Company Secretary as secretary of the Committee. 

 

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

i. General Meeting 

The Details of last Three General Meetings of the Company are as follows; 

Year Location Date Time Special Resolution Passed 

2019-20 
Held through Video 
conferencing/other 
Audio visual means 

30.09.2020 2 PM 

Yes (Re-appointment of Managing Director of 
the Company for a period of 5 years, 
continuation of term of Independent Director 
and payment of remuneration of managerial 
personnel in excess of limits prescribed, 
Payment of remuneration to the Managerial 
Personnel in excess of the limits prescribed 
under Section 197 read along with Schedule 
V of the Companies Act, 2013) 

2018-19 Registered Office 21.09.2019 2PM 
Yes(Re-appointment of Independent 
Directors) 

2017-18 Registered Office 30.09.2018 11AM 

Yes(Increase in Authorised Capital of the 
Company and consequent amendment in 
Memorandum of Association &Re-
appointment of Joint Managing Director and 
continuation of term of Independent Director) 

2017-18 Registered Office 28.03.2018 11 AM 
Yes(Approval of Related Party Transactions) 

 

Participation and voting at 33rdAGM Pursuant to the General Circular numbers 20/2020, 

14/2020, 17/2020, 39/2020 and 02/2021 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and 



 

 61 ANNUAL REPORT 2021 

Circular number SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/ CIR/P/2020/79 and SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ 

CIR/P/2021/11 issued by SEBI, the 33rdAGM of the Company will be held through video-

conferencing and other audio visual means, the detailed instructions for participation and 

voting at the meeting is available in the notice of the 33rd AGM. 

ii. Details of special resolution passed through postal ballot, the persons who conducted 

the postal ballot exercise, details of the voting pattern and procedure of postal ballot: 

During the year, the Company did not pass any special resolution through postal ballot. 

The details of the previous postal ballots are available on the website, at 

www.kingsinfra.com. 

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

The quarterly, half yearly and yearly financial results of the Company were published in 

leading prominent daily newspapers such as Financial Express (English) and Deepika 

(Malayalam). 

The results and other relevant information are also displayed on the Company‟s website 
i.e. www.kingsinfra.com.   

During the year, Company has not issued any press release and no presentation was made 

to Institutional Investors/Analysts. 

In compliance with Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, a separate dedicated section 

under „Company Information‟ on the Company‟s website i.e www.kingsinfra.com gives 
information on various announcements made by the Company, Shareholding Pattern, 

Annual Report, Quarterly/Half yearly and Annual financial results along with the applicable 

policies and other compliances of the Company on the Company‟s website. 

SEBI COMPLAINTS REDRESSAL SYSTEM (SCORES) 

The Investor complaints are processed in a centralised web-based complaints redress 

system (known as SEBI Complaints Redress System i.e. SCORES). The salient feature of 

this system are :- Centralised database of all complaints, online upload of Action Taken 

Reports (ATR) by concerned companies and online viewing by investors of actions taken 

on complaint & its address. Further the Company disseminated to the Stock Exchange (i.e 

BSE), wherein its equity shares are listed, all mandatory information and price sensitive 

such other information, which in its opinion, are material and/or have a bearing on its 

performance/operations for the information of the public at large. For the benefit of the 

shareholders, a separate email id had been created for shareholder correspondence viz.  

investorgrievances@kingsinfra.com.  

SHAREHOLDING PROFILE 

Mode of Holding As on 31st March 2021 As on 31st March 2020 

 No. of Shares % to Equity No. of Shares % to Equity 

Demat 22860103 97.226 22860103 97.226 

Physical 652147 2.774 652147 2.774 

Total 23512250 100 23512250 100 
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DETAILS OF SHARES HELD BY DIRECTORS 

Name As on 31st March 
2021 

As on 31st March 2020 

Shaji Baby John 4957428 4957428 

Baby John Shaji 1389000 1389000 

Rita Shaji John 668025 668025 

 

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT 

As stipulated by SEBI, Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit is carried out to reconcile the 

total admitted capital with National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) and the Central 

Depository Services Limited (CDSL), those held in physical form and the total issued and 

Listed Capital. This audit is carried out on quarterly basis and the report thereon is 

submitted to the Stock Exchange, where the Company`s shares are listed and is also 

placed before the Board of Directors of the Company. No discrepancies were noticed 

during these Audits. 

GREEN INITIATIVE IN THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

As part of the Green Initiative process, the Company has taken an initiative of sending 

documents like notice calling Annual General meeting, Corporate Governance Report, 

Directors Report, audited Financial Statements, Auditors Report, etc., by email. Physical 

copies are sent only to those Shareholders whose email addresses are not registered with 

the Company and for the bounced-mail cases. Shareholders are requested to register their 

email id with Registrar and Share Transfer Agent / concerned Depository to enable the 

Company to send the documents in electronic form. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

No transaction of material nature has been entered into by the Company with the 

promoters/related parties that may have potential conflict with the interests of the 

Company. 

MATERIAL DISCLOSURES 

There was no instance of non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to Capital 

markets. 

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

This policy is formulated by the Company to provide an opportunity to employees and an 

avenue to raise concerns and to access in good faith the Audit Committee, to the highest 

possible standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct and its commitment to 

open communication, in case they observe unethical and improper practices or any other 

wrongful conduct in the Company, to provide necessary safeguards for protection of 

employees from reprisals or victimization and to prohibit managerial personnel from taking 

any adverse personnel action against those employees. 



 

 63 ANNUAL REPORT 2021 

DETAILS OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS AND 

ADOPTION OF THE NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS 

The Company has fully complied with the mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

SEBI listing regulations states that the non-mandatory requirements may be implemented 

as per the discretion of the Company. Details of compliance of non-mandatory 

requirements are listed below: 

UN-MODIFIED OPINION IN AUDITORS REPORT 

During the year under review, there are no audit qualifications in the financial statements 

of the Company. The Company continues to adopt appropriate best practices in order to 

ensure unqualified financial statements. 

POLICY ON DEALING WITH RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The policy on materiality of and dealing with Related Party Transactions is available on the 

website of the Company at https://www.kingsinfra.com/policies. 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

The details of Risk management policy are included in the Management Discussion & 

Analysis Report, which forms part of this report. 

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT 

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the 

Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as "Ind AS") notified 

under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 with effect from April 1, 

2017. Figures for previous periods have been restated as per Ind AS. In accordance with 

Ind AS 101 First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, the Company has 

presented a reconciliation from the presentation of Financial Statements under Accounting 

Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 ("Previous 

GAAP") to Ind AS of shareholders' equity as at 31st March 2017. 

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as notified under 

the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of The 

Companies Act, 2013.Hence there are significant changes in the accounting policies 

adopted during the financial year. 

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

In compliance with the provisions of SEBI (PIT) Regulations, 2015, the Company has 

adopted a Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading. Company Secretary of the 

Company is the Compliance Officer. The Code of Conduct is applicable to all Directors and 

such designated employees of the Company as well as who are expected to have access to 

unpublished price sensitive information relating to the Company. 

COMPLIANCE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
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The quarterly compliance report has been submitted to the Stock Exchange where the 

Company‟s equity shares are listed in the requisite format. The Auditors‟ Certificate in 
Compliance on conditions of Corporate Governance requirements as per the Listing 

Agreement/Regulations forms part of this Annual Report. All the mandatory requirements 

have been complied with as stated in this report on Corporate Governance. There is no 

non-compliance with any requirement of corporate governance report of sub-paras (2) to 

(10) of the Corporate Governance report as given in Schedule V(C) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The disclosures of the 

compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 of 

the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the 

Regulations), have been made in this Corporate Governance report. Details required under 

clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the said Regulations are 

displayed on the website of the Company at www.kingsinfra.com. 

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 
 

1. 

33rd Annual General Meeting  

Day & Date 

Time 

Venue 

Wednesday, September 29, 2021, 2PM 

2. 

Financial Calendar (Tentative) 

Results for the quarter & Financial 

Year ended; 

June 30, 2021 

September 30, 2021 

December 31, 2021 

March 31, 2022 

 
 

14th August, 2021 
Second week of November 2021  
Second week of February 2021  
Second week of May 2022 

3. Listing Details 

BSE Limited (BSE) 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, 

Mumbai 400 001 

4. Stock Codes 
Scrip Code:530215 ISIN:INE050N01010 
CIN:L05000KL1987PLC004913 

5. Book Closure 
Thursday, September 23, 2021 to Thursday, 
September 30,2021 (both days inclusive) 

6. Registrar & Share Transfer Agent 

S.K.D.C. Consultants Limited  | Category I 
Registrars and Share Transfer Agents      
"Surya" 35, Mayflower Avenue, Behind Senthil 
Nagar, Sowripalayam Road, 
Coimbatore – 641028, TN, India | Phone: +91 
422 4958995, 2539835/ 836 | Mobile #  
Fax: +91 422 2539837 | Email: info@skdc-
consultants.com | www.skdc-consultants.com 

7. 
Compliance Officer / Company 

Secretary 

CS Leena Yezhuvath 

14 B, 14th Floor, Atria Apartments, Opp. 
Gurudwara Temple, Thevara, Ernakulam, 

Kerala-
682015cs@kingsinfra.com/investorgrievances@ki
ngsinfra.comMob: 8129511400 

8. 
Bank details for Electronic 

Shareholding 

Members are requested to notify their 
Depository Participant (DP) about the changes 
in bank details. Members are requested to 
furnish complete details of their bank account, 
including the MICR codes of their bank. 

mailto:id%3Aachyuth.dutt@kingsinfra.com
mailto:investorgrievances@kingsinfra.com
mailto:investorgrievances@kingsinfra.com
mailto:investorgrievances@kingsinfra.com
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9. 
Furnish copies of Permanent 

Account Number(PAN) 

The members are requested to furnish their 
PAN which will help us to strengthen 
compliance with KYC norms and provisions of 
prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002. For 
transfer of shares in physical form, SEBI has 
made it mandatory to the transferee to submit 
a copy of PAN card to the Company. 

10 
Investor complaint to be 

addressed to 

Kings Infra Ventures Limited or RTA or CS 
Leena Yezhuvath, Compliance Officer 

11 
E-mail ID of Grievance Redressal 

Division 
investorgrievances@kingsinfra.com 

12 Payment of Listing Fees 
Annual listing fee for the year 2020-21 have 
been paid. 

13 Payment of Depository Fees 
Annual custody / Issuer fee for the year 2020-
21 have been paid. 

14 

Outstanding Warrants, 

GDRs/ADRs, and Convertible Bonds, 

Conversion date and likely 
impact on equity 

NA 

15 Plant Locations NA 

16 Address for correspondence 

Registered Office 
 
 
Kings Infra Ventures 
Limited 
(CIN: 
L05000KL1987PLC004913) 
14 B, 14th Floor, The Atria, 
Opp. Gurudwara Temple, 
Thevara Ernakulam, 
Kerala-682015, India 
Ph: 0484-4865823 
E-mail: 
info@kingsinfra.com 
Website: 
www.kingsinfra.com 

Registrar and 
Share transfer 
Agent 
S.K.D.C 
Consultants Limited  
“Surya”, 35, 
Mayflower Avenue 
Behind Senthil 
Nagar 
Sowripalayam Road 
Coimbatore–
641028. 
Phone: 0422 
4958995, 2539835 
/ 836 
Fax : 0422 
2539837 
Email:info@skdc-
consultants.com 

 

CREDIT RATING 

The Company has obtained rating from Infomerics Valuation and Rating Private Limited 
during the year ended March 31, 2021. 

Instrument/Facility Amount (Rs. Crore) Rating Rating Action 

Long Term Bank 
Facilities/Instruments 

38.58 
IVR BB- / Stable 
(Double B Minus ; 
Outlook: Stable) 

Assigned 

Short Term Bank 
Facilities 

4.42 
IVR A4 
(Single A Four) 

Assigned 

Total 
43.00 
(Forty Three Crore only) 

  

 

 

 

mailto:investorgrievances@kingsinfra.com
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MARKET PRICE DATA 

Monthly high and low of the equity shares of the Company trading volume are as follows 

from April 2020 to March 2021. 
 

 

 
 

SHARE TRANSFER PROCESS 

Trading in equity shares of the Company through recognized stock exchanges can be done 

only in dematerialized form. 

Share Transfer, Transmission and Duplicate issue of Shares in physical form are normally 

effected within a period of 15 days, 21 days (7 days if the transmission is in de-mat form) 

and 30 days respectively if receipt of documents complete in all respects. The Company 

obtains a half-yearly certificate from Practicing Company Secretaries as per the 

requirement of Regulation 40 (9) of Listing Regulations and the same is filed with the 
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PERFORMANCE ON BSE

High Price Low Price Shares Traded

Sl No. Month 
BSE 

Volume 
High Price Low Price 

1. April 2020 22.50 17.00 32,76,647 

2. May 2020 23.85 18.10 39,77,249 

3. June 2020 28.65 19.35 36,64,999 

4. July 2020 26.00 20.10 1,16,24,930 

5. August 2020 26.00 23.10 72,22,155 

6. September 2020 31.05 24.00 48,61,381 

7. October 2020 28.00 23.65 35,64,630 

8. November 2020 32.00 24.00 43,92,477 

9. December 2020 27.60 21.60 55,82,072 

10. January 2021 32.00 22.15 1,37,23,257 

11 February 2021 29.95 24.65 84,82,496 
12. March 2021 28.50 20.95 1,33,97,082 
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Stock Exchanges and available in the website of the Company. In terms of requirements to 

amendments to Regulation 40 of Listing Regulations w.e.f March 31, 2019, transfer of 

securities in physical form shall not be processed unless the securities are held in the 

dematerialized form with a depository. 

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING 

 

CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION 

As required under Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule II of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Managing Director 

and the Chief Financial Officer of the Company have certified to the Board regarding 

their review on the Financial Statements, Cash Flow Statement and other matters 

related to internal controls in the prescribed format for the year ended 31st March, 

2021. 

CODE OF CONDUCT 

The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct and Ethics for the Members of the 

Board and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. All Board Members and 

Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct 

for the financial year 2020-21. Requisite declaration signed by Mr. Shaji Baby John, 

Chairman & Managing Director to this effect is given below. 

“I hereby confirm that the Company has obtained from all the members of the 
Board and Senior Management Personnel, affirmation(s) that they have complied 

with the Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management Personnel in 

respect of the financial year ended 31st March, 2021.” 

Sd/- 

Shaji Baby John 

Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN: 01018603 

 

No. of Equity 

Shares 

No. of 

shareholders 

% of 

shareholders 

No. of 

shares held 

% of 

shareholding 

1  -   100 327 33.33 8559 0.04 

101  -   200 142 14.48 27667 0.12 

201  -   300 67 6.83 19206 0.08 

301  -   400 31 3.16 12004 0.05 

401  -   500 62 6.32 30759 0.13 

501  -  1000 98 9.99 78223 0.33 

1001  -  2000 47 4.79 71751 0.30 

2001  -  3000 42 4.28 106264 0.45 

3001  -  4000 13 1.33 46535 0.20 

4001  -  5000 17 1.73 81879 0.35 

5001  - 10000 41 4.18 314043 1.34 

10001  AND ABOVE 94 9.58 22715360 96.61 

Total 981 100.00 23512250 100.00 

Kochi, 

14.08.2021 
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CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION 
(Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015) 

 
In terms of regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, Managing 

Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company has certified to the Board 
that: 

 

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the 
year and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
 

i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 
ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's 
affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws 
and regulations. 

 
B. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
Company during the year are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code 
of conduct. 
 

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for 
financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control 
systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to 
the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of 
such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps have been taken 
or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 
 

D. We have indicated to the auditor and the Audit committee that: 
 

i. there has not been any significant change in internal control over financial 
reporting during theyear; 
ii. there has not been any significant changes in accounting policies during and 
that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
iii. we are not aware of any instances during the year of significant fraud with 
involvement therein of the management or an employee having a significant role 
in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting. 

 

 

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
 

  
 

 Sd/-  Sd/- 
 Shaji Baby John Lalbert Cherian 

 Chairman & Managing Director Chief Financial Officer  
 DIN:01018603 DIN: 03498692 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 

To 

The Members of  

M/s. KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

 

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received 

from the Directors of M/s. KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED having CIN 

L05000KL1987PLC004913 and having registered office at No. 14 B, 14th Floor, The Atria 

Opposite Gurudwara Temple Thevara, Ernakulam, Kerala - 682015  (hereinafter referred 

to as „the Company‟), produced before me  by the Company for the purpose of issuing this 
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 

10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications 

(including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as 

considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I 

hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for 

the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2021 have been debarred or disqualified from 

being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or other Statutory Authority. 

 

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is 
the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these based on my verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the 
future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the Company 

SINDHUJA PORSELVAM 

Company Secretary in Practice  
C.P.NO. 23622 

UDIN : AO44831C000786308  
Place : Chennai  
Date  : 14-08-2021  

S. 

No 

Name of the Director DIN  Date of 

appointment  

1 Mr. Shaji Baby John 01018603 23/11/1987 
2 Mr. Alexander John Joseph 00485766 28/12/2015 
3 Mr. Narayana Pillai Rajendran 01943124 30/10/2008 
4 Mr. Rathina Asokan 03112985 29/05/2010 
5 Mr. Baby John Shaji 03498692 10/02/2014 
6 Mr. Balagopalan Veliyath 05254460 01/10/2014 
7 Mr. Chundezhom Karunakara Panicker 

Gopalannair 
02662315 07/09/2020 

8 Ms.  Jyothi Maniyamma Vazhappallil 08806168 28/07/2020 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE 

CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AS PER PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER IV 
OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND 

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 (AS AMENDED) 
 
To  
The Members of 
Kings Infra Ventures Limited, 
Kochi- 682015 
Kerala, India 
 
1. This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 

5th October 2020. 

 
2. We have examined the compliance of corporate governance by Kings Infra Ventures 

Limited (“the Company”), as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of 

regulation 46(2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, („Listing 
Regulations‟). 

 
Managements' Responsibility for the Statement 
 
3. The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the 

management. This responsibility includes the designing, implementing and maintaining 

operating effectiveness of internal control to ensure compliance with the conditions of 

corporate governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations. 

 
Auditor's Responsibility 

 
4. Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, our responsibility is to express 

a reasonable assurance in the form of an opinion as to whether the Company has 

complied with the conditions of corporate governance, as stated in paragraph 2 above. 

Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, 

adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance with the conditions of corporate 

governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial 

statements of the Company. 

 
5. We have examined the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the 

applicable Generally Accepted Auditing Standards in India, the Guidance Note on 

Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India („ICAI‟), and Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes 
issued by the ICAI which requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the 

Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. 

 
6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality 

Control (SQC) I, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audit and Reviews of Historical 

Financial information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements. 
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Opinion 

 
7. Based on the procedures performed by us and to the best of ou1 information and 

according to the explanations provided to us, in our opinion, the Company has 

complied, in all material respects, with the conditions of corporate governance, as 

stipulated in the Listing Regulations during the year‟ ended 31st  March 2021 . 

 
8. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 

the affairs of the Company. 

 
Restriction on Use 
 
9. This certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid 

regulations and may not be suitable for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not 

accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other 

person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come, without our 

prior consent in writing. 

 
 
 

For Elias George & Co., 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 000801S 

 
 

Sd/- 
Vaibhav T. Ved  

Place: Ernakulam   Partner 
Date: 14/08/2021       Membership No: 235912 
UDIN: 21235912AAAAIJ9006 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW 

India is the largest producer of farmed shrimps in the world. The country‟s shrimp 
aquaculture industry is one of its growing sectors which earns India important foreign 
exchange. 

The majority of Shrimp production in India is driven by Vannamei. COVID-19 induced 
lockdowns and disruptions in supply chain affected the Shrimp culture activities right from 
availability of Shrimp larvae, commencement of Shrimp culture non-availability of raw 
materials in time for Feed production, fall in attendance of labour etc.  In addition, the 
global Shrimp prices reduced due to reduction in demand in overseas markets like USA.  

The current trend in shrimp production and exports is encouraging. The Shrimp culture 
has commenced with a sound note in the year 2021 as main season started late January 
and early February under favorable climatic conditions, availability of seed in time, stable 
farm gate prices and export prices. The production during the main season in 2021 is 
expected to be significantly higher than corresponding season in 2020. The Aqua culture 
sector therefore is poised for a sustainable growth in future. 

The Government had launched the Pradhan Mantri Matsya Sampada Yojana (PMMSY) on 
September 2020 to transform the fisheries sector and add strength to the efforts of 
building an „Aatmanirbhar Bharat‟. The PMMSY is a flagship scheme for focused and 
sustainable development of the fisheries sector in the country. This is the highest ever 
investment in the fisheries sector that will result in doubling export earnings, and direct 
and indirect employment opportunities in the fisheries sector over a period of next five 
years. The scheme is aiming to support farmers with various assistance and hence it is 
envisaged that the scheme will help in doubling the income of farmers. 

Domestic consumption has witnessed a strong growth in India over the last few years. The 
factors currently driving the domestic consumption include life style changes, people 
moving away from red meat and poultry. Seafood is considered much more healthy and 
nutritious, which helps in building immunity. The demand is especially for sustainably 
produced and marketed products with complete traceability. 
 

OUR BUSINESS 

An Overview 

Our Company is one the pioneers in the seafood and aquaculture business in the country. 
The Company was the first in the country to introduce Japanese Technology for scientific 
fish farming. The Company has its export business spread across highly regulated markets 
like Japan, China, EU and the US. 

Kings Infra, the architects of Blue Revolution 1.0 (1987-1997) has taken the lead in Blue 
Revolution 2.0 by providing technological edge for disrupting the country‟s aquaculture 
landscape to make it more sustainable aligned with the Sustainable Development Goals 
2030. 
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Kings Infra has a vast network of experts combined with a young and vibrant professional 
team which can take our business beyond the Seafood and Aquaculture into Infrastructure 
Development (predominantly for aquaculture), digital transformation, farm automation, 
commercialization of research and technology extension. 
 

STRENGTHS, WEAKNESS, OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 

The growth of the Company is subject to opportunities and threats as are applicable to the 
industry from time to time. The Company foresees the opportunity in the domestic 
marketing, value added products, infrastructure development as well as research and 
development in seafood and aquaculture business. 

Strengths 

 
Our Company has come out with a new technology driven business model, equipping 
farmers for a sustainable aquaculture production. Geographical conditions which are 
favorable for the indigenously developed technology will also help in boosting the country‟s 
fish production and its presence in the overseas markets for marine products. The 
Company intends to create sustainable products without using antibiotics or chemicals that 
leave any harmful residue posing a threat to human health and wellbeing. The Company‟s 
homegrown technologies will help millions of farmers, making inroads into markets in the 
East and West alike. As a pioneer in this industry, the Company focuses on bringing the 
technological innovations that could benefit the whole industry, and lead to improving the 
standard of living of the farmers. 
 

The Company is launching its new project KINGS MARITECH ECOPARKS LIMITED.  The 
new venture address specific solutions to issues like improving food security, global 
warming and climate change while earning precious foreign exchange. 
 
The Company has well balanced Board with varied experience and expertise. With qualified 
and experienced management team, employees, associates and excellent network of 
contacts to enable execution of activities efficiently and effectively, the Company can 
outperform other market players in the segment. 

Weakness 

 
The Aquaculture and infrastructure business are mainly concerned about inadequate 
supply of power, water, availability of skilled workers, non-availability of various 
clearances, regulatory uncertainty and lack of clear policies. Similarly unanticipated 
project escalation costs due to the above mentioned hurdles also hamper the growth in 
profitability. 

Opportunities 

 
The world over, seafood demand and market have been growing steadily. The general 
perception that seafood offers better nutrition with excellent protein content and white 
meat is safer than red meat, is also pushing up its consumption. By adopting a planned 
development model, India can create excellent opportunities for itself in the seafood 
industry. The Marine Products Export Development Authority (MPEDA) has drawn up a 
plan to achieve marine products export of Rs. One Lakh Crore by 2025. 
 
India‟s geographical conditions are best suited for the growth of aquaculture and seafood 
industries. The considerable improvement in the export of Vannamei, Cuttle fish is also 
noticeable. 
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In the domestic market also, demand for packaged and frozen products has spiked as 
households look to stock up on non-perishable food at the expense of fresh seafood 
options. At the same time, online distributors are reporting increased interest as home- 
bound consumers explore retail alternatives. 
 
The economic package announced by the centre to rejuvenate the industry through 
Pradhan Mantri Matsya Sampada Yojana (PMMSY) has helped to boost the aquaculture 
sector and also the related infrastructure sector for creating fishing harbours, cold chains 
and markets. 

Threats 

 
Volatile global political and economic scenario may adversely affect the revenue growth 
opportunities. The availability of skilled labor and logistics for proper functioning of the 
industry remains a key challenge across different segments of the industry. 
 
Your Company has put in place appropriate measures for its mitigation including business 
portfolio risk, financial risk, legal risk and internal process risk. Major risk includes chances 
of viral diseases, general economic conditions, climatic conditions, supply chain disruptions 
foreign exchange fluctuations and other political risks. 

OUTLOOK 

 
Aquaculture today is one of the fastest growing segments of the food sector. The outlook 
for Indian Aqua Culture Sector is promising and expected to recover significantly in FY 
2021- 22. The Government of India and the State Governments have also recognized 
Shrimp culture sector for focusing on development. The Aqua culture sector therefore is 
poised for a sustainable growth in future. The Company has formulated „Strategy for 
Sustainable Growth‟ to minimize the impact of the unprecedented situation. 

‘Strategy for Sustainable Growth’ 
 
The Company is closely monitoring the developments and possible effects that may result 
from the current pandemic on its operations, financial condition, liquidity and is actively 
working to minimize the impact of this unprecedented situation by reworking strategies to 
adapt to the situation. 
 

Processing Facilities: 

 

The Company intends to expand its processing by setting up a modern IQF freezing and 
allied facilities for value added processing with a special focus on the US market. 

Marketing  

Export Market: 

In view of the Covid-19 pandemic which has severely affected the countries across the 
world, we are reworking the strategies for our export markets. It has been decided to 
focus and develop the Japanese, Middle East and European Union markets and divert at 
least 50% of the current supplies from the Chinese market. It is noteworthy to mention 
here that we are receiving orders from the Japanese and Middle East markets. 
 
Even though US is the biggest market, we propose to first stabilize our exports to the 
Japanese, ME and EU markets before entering the US market. 
 



 

 75 ANNUAL REPORT 2021 

Domestic Market: 
 

In the post Covid-19 scenario, referral sales are down, but home consumption has 
increased considerably, bringing about more demand for retail products. Kings Infra 
proposes to expand its foray the domestic market as there exists a big opportunity to 
develop this segment for premium quality seafood in institutional packs as well as retail 
packs both for Institutional customers as well as retail customers. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The internal control mechanism of the Company is well documented and implemented 
through a system of checks and balances. The Company has appointed internal auditors to 
monitor and assess the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control system. The 
Company has business plans which are reviewed every quarter. The systems and 
procedures are being reviewed constantly to strengthen the internal control. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
 

An overview of the financial performance is given in the Directors‟ Report. The Audit 
Committee constituted by the Board of Directors periodically reviews the financial 
performance and reporting systems. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

The ability to attract, motivate, develop and retain talent is critical to the success of the 
Company. The Management has been paying special attention to various aspects like 
training, welfare and safety and thereby further strengthening the human resources. The 
Management focuses on hiring right talents required by the business at right time which 
will help building a result oriented culture within the organisation.  The Company is 
committed to take every possible effort to ensure the safety of employees and their 
families.  The Company has devised all the safety measures prescribed by the Government 
in all the workplaces and has enabled work from home facility for the employees. 
 

DISCLOSURES 
 

During the year the Company has not entered into any transaction of material nature with 
its promoters, the Directors or the Management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that 
may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company atlarge. 
 
DISCLAIMER 
 

Certain statements included above may be forward looking and would involve a number of 
risks, uncertainties and other factors that could cause actual results to differ materially 
from those suggested by the forward looking statements. 
 
The Company assumes no responsibility in respect of forward looking statements which 
may be amended or modified in future. 
 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
 
Sd/- 
Shaji Baby John 
Chairman & Managing Director  
DIN: 01018603 

Kochi 
14.08.2021 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
 

To  
The Members of 
Kings Infra Ventures Limited, 
 
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

 
Opinion 

 
We have audited the standalone financial statements of Kings Infra Ventures Limited ("the 

Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021, the Statement of 

Profit and Loss and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), and the Statement of 

Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash flows for the year then ended, notes to the 

financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other 

explanatory information 

 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 

to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view 

in conformity with the Ind AS prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the 

Companies (lnd AS) Rules,2015, as amended ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2021, 

and its profit, changes in equity and its cash lows for the year ended on that date. 

 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified 

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those 

Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 

statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, 

and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion 

 
Emphasis of Matter 
 
We draw attention to Note 37.4 of the financial statement which describes the Company's 

assessment on the impact of COVID-19 on its financial results and its operations.  

 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 
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Key Audit Matters 

 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 

significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters 

were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in 

forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

 
We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report. 
 
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon. 
 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 

information comprises the Director's Report, Corporate Governance Report, Management 

Discussion and Analysis Report, but does not include the financial statements and our 

auditor's report thereon. The annual Report is expected to be made available to us after 

the date of this auditor's report. 

 
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will 

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

 
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 

other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider 

whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or 

our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

 
When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement 

therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance 

and take necessary actions as per applicable laws and regulations. 

 
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 

Standalone Financial Statements 
 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) 

of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these 

standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, 

financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance 

with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting 

Standards specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as 

amended) under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 

of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation 

and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
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In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing 

the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board 

of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 

realistic alternative but to do so. 

 
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial 
reporting process. 
 
Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 

as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 

issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will 

always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud 

or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 

these financial statements. 

 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 

from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 

internal control. 

 
 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)i) 

of the Companies Act, 2013, are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 

whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and 

the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 
 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management 

 
 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis 

of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 

the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's 

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures 

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 
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 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 

the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 

them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the 

current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 

auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or 

when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued 

by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (1) of Section 143 of 

the Companies Act 2013, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters 

specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

 
2. . As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

 
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

 
b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 

the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

 
c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in 

Equity and the Statement of cash flow dealt with by this Report are in 

agreement with the books of account. 

 
d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the 

Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

 
e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3 

1st March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 

directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a 

director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 
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f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 

refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B". 

 

g. The remuneration paid by the company to its directors is not in excess of the 

limit laid down under Section 197(16) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 

our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us: 

 
i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its 

financial position. 

 
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

 
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

 
 

For Elias George & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 000801S 

 
 
 

Sd/- 
Vaibhav T. Ved  

Place: Ernakulam   Partner 
Date: 28/06/2021       Membership No: 235912 
UDIN: 21235912AAAAFL9809 
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
 

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditor's Report to the members of Kings 

Infra Ventures Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st 

March, 2021. 

 
We report that: 
 

i. a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. 

 
b) As explained to us, there is a regular program of physical verification of fixed 

assets, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company 

and the nature of assets. During the year, as informed to us, no material 

discrepancies have been noticed on such verification. 

 
c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 

our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable 

properties are held in the name of the Company. 

 
ii. As explained to us, the inventory has been physically verified by the management 

during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of such physical verification of stock 

is reasonable. As explained to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on 

physical verification of inventories as compared to the book records. 

 
iii. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, 

firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register 

maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"). Accordingly, 

the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) 

Order 2016 are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon. 

 
iv. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 

2013 in respect of the loans and investments made, and guarantees and security 

provided by it. The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments 

or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered under Section 185 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
v. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the 

directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 

76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Rules framed there under are 

not applicable. 

. 
vi. As per the information and explanations given to us, maintenance of cost records 

has not been specified by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the activities carried on by the company. 
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vii. a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 

our examination of books of accounts and records of the Company, in our opinion, 

the Company has been generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory 

dues, including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, 

service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other 

statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. However, the 

company has not paid its Advance Tax liability under section 207 of the Income Tax 

Act, 1961 for any of the instalments. As of 31st March 2021, total unpaid Advance 

Tax liability works out to Rs. 50,89,211.71/- According to the information and 

explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above 

were in arrears as at 31st March, 2021 for a period of more than six months from 

the date on which they became payable. 

 
b) As per the information and explanations given to us, in case of dues of Income Tax 

which have not been deposited on account of any dispute, then the amount involved and 

the forum where the dispute is pending is as follows: 

Name of 
the Statue 

Nature of 
the dues 

Amount 
(Rs.) 

Period to 
which the 

amount 
relates 

Forum 
where  

dispute is 
pending 

Remarks, If 
any 

Income Tax 
Act, 1961 

Income Tax 9,28,420 
 

1,99,080 

AY – 2013-14 
 
AY – 2014-15 

High Court 
of Kerala 

On account of 
dispute regarding 

unabsorbed 
depreciation for 
AY 1999-2000 to 

AY 2009-10 

 

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues of 
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax which have not 
been deposited on account of any dispute. 
 

i. According to the books of accounts of the Company examined by us and the 

information and explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in 

repayment of loans or borrowings to any financial institution, bank, Government or 

dues to debenture holders. 

 
ii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the 

company has utilized the monies raised by way of term loans during the year for 

the purposes for which they were raised. The Company has not raised any moneys 

by way of initial public offer and further public offer (including debt instruments). 

 
iii. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations 

given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the 

Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

 
iv. The Company has paid or provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with 

the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with 

Schedule V to the Act. 

 



 

 83 ANNUAL REPORT 2021 

v. As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not 

applicable to it, the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) 

Order, 2016 ("the Order") are not applicable to the Company and hence not 

commented upon. 

 
vi. In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with 

Sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details 

have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable 

accounting standards. 

vii. The Company not has made any preferential allotment or private placement of 

shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. 

Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the 

Company. 

 
viii. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations 

given by the management, the Company has not entered into any non-cash 

transactions with its directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the 

provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
ix. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve 

Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order 

are not applicable to the Company. 

 
 
 

For Elias George & Co., 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 000801S 

  

 Sd/- 

Vaibhav T. Ved  

Place: Ernakulam   Partner 
Date: 28/06/2021       Membership No: 235912 

UDIN: 21235912AAAAFL9809 
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
 

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditor's Report to the members of 

Kings Infra Ventures Limited on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements for 
the year ended 31st March, 2021. 

 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of 

Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 
 

Opinion 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Kings Infra 

Ventures Limited ("the Company") as of 31st March, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of 

the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 

reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021 based on the internal control 

over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India("ICAI). 

 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 

reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 

records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 

management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of 

the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

 
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 

by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("1CAI). These responsibilities include the 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention 

and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 

Companies Act, 2013. 
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Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 

over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 

"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 1CAl and deemed to be 

prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to 

an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial 

controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that 

we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material 

respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 

the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 

the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 

operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 

select depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system 

over financial reporting. 

 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

For Elias George & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 000801S 

 
 

Sd/- 
Vaibhav T. Ved  

Place: Ernakulam   Partner 
Date: 28/06/2021       Membership No: 235912 

UDIN: 21235912AAAAFL9809 
 

 

 

 



 

 86 ANNUAL REPORT 2021 

BALANCE SHEET 

KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021 

Particulars Note 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 
  

   

  (Rs in Lakhs) (Rs in Lakhs) 

I  ASSETS 

  
   

  Non-current assets 

  

  
  

  (a) Property, Plant and Equipment 

 

3 2,160.23 186.43 

  (b) Other Intangible Assets 

  

4 0.09 0.12 

  (c) Financial Assets 

  

  - - 

  Investments 

  

5 4.52 4.46 

  Loans 

  

6 19.53 26.04 

  Others 

  

7 6.94 6.57 

  (d) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 

  

8 3.96 2.78 

  (e) Other Non-Current Assets 

  

9 243.39 211.90 

               Total Non-Current Assets 

 

  2,438.66 438.30 

  Current Assets 

  

  
  

  (a) Inventories 

  

10 1,816.85 3,391.00 

  (b) Financial Assets 

  

  - - 

  Trade Receivables 

  

11 801.12 474.84 

  Cash and Cash Equivalents 

  

12 67.38 3.50 

  (c) Other Current Assets 

  

13 317.82 269.28 

  Total Current Assets 

  

  3,003.17 4,138.62 

  Total Assets 

  

  5,441.83 4,576.92 
  

   

  
  

II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

  

  
  

  Equity 

  

  
  

  (a) Equity Share Capital 

  

14 2,351.23 2,351.23 

  (b) Other Equity 

  

15 370.14 227.74 

  Total of Equity 

  

  2,721.37 2,578.97 
  

   

  
  

  Liabilities 

  

  
  

  Non-current liabilities 

  

  
  

  (a) Financial liabilities 

  

  
  

      Borrowings 

  

16 1,208.76 665.32 

      Other Financial Liabilities 

  

17 13.90 - 

  (b) Provisions 

  

18 5.37 - 

  Total Non-Current Liabilities 

  

  1,228.03 665.32 
  

   

  
  

  Current liabilities 

  

  
  

  (a) Financial liabilities 

  

  
  

  Borrowings 

  

19 864.31 845.34 

  Trade payables 

  

20 - - 

  

Total outstanding dues of Micro 

Enterprises and Small Enterprises 

  

  
- - 

  

Total outstanding dues of creditors  

other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 

 

  
108.46 143.16 

  Other Financial Liabilities 

  

21 241.20 39.48 

  (b) Other current liabilities 

  

22 221.06 248.39 

  (c) Provisions 

  

23 2.42 5.19 

  (d) Current tax liabilities (Net) 

  

24 54.99 51.07 

  Total Current Liabilities 

  

  1,492.44 1,332.63 

  Total Equity and Liabilities 

  

  5,441.83 4,576.92 
          

  

  Corporate overview and Significant Accounting Policies 

  
 

1-2 

  Notes to the Financial Statements 

   
 

3 - 34 

  The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 

 

  
  

     

  

  As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board Of Directors 

  For Elias George & Co       

  Chartered Accountants       

  FRN : 000801S       

   

 Sd/-  Sd/-   Sd/-   

  Vaibhav .T. Ved  Shaji Baby John   Baby John Shaji  

  (Partner)  Chairman & Managing Director   Joint Managing Director   

  Membership No. 235912  DIN: 01018603    DIN: 03498692  

         

     Sd/-  Sd/-   Sd/-   

  Balagopalan Veliyath  Lalbert Aylisilasi   Leena Yezhuvath  

  Whole - Time Director  Chief Financial Officer   Company Secretary  

  DIN: 05254460     Memb No: A61387  

  Place: Ernakulam       

  Date: 28/06/2021           
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS 
 

KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2021 

  Note 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 
  

 
(Rs in Lakhs) (Rs in Lakhs) 

Income 
 

  Revenue from Operations 25 3,798.47 3,314.17 

Other Income 26 7.90 51.32 

Total Income 
 

3,806.37 3,365.49 

  
 

  Expenses 
 

  Cost of Materials Consumed 27 3,422.97 2,826.02 

Changes in inventories of  Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress 

and Stock-in-trade 
28 

(310.42) (39.91) 

Employee Benefits Expense 29 73.33 105.45 

Finance Costs 30 200.09 221.03 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 3,4 17.30 5.03 

Other Expenses 31 210.04 162.21 

Total Expenses 
 

3,613.30 3,279.83 

  
 

  Profit before tax 
 

193.07 85.66 

  
 

  Tax Expense 
 

      Current Tax 
 

51.36 47.32 

    Deferred Tax 
 

(1.06) (0.44) 

Profit after tax 
 

142.77 38.78 

  
 

  Other Comprehensive Income 
 

  A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
 

  Remeasument of defined benefit liabilities/assets 
 

-0.51 

 (ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified 

to profit or loss  0.13 - 

  
 

  B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 
 

  (ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to 

profit or loss  - - 

  
 

  Total Comprehensive Income for the year (Comprising 

Profit and Other Comprehensive Income for the period) 

 

142.39 38.78 

  
 

  Earnings per Equity Share 32 

  Basic (Rs in Paise) 
 

0.61 0.16 

Diluted (Rs in Paise) 
 

0.61 0.16 

  
 

  Corporate overview and Significant Accounting Policies 
 

1-2 

 Notes to the Financial Statements 
 

3 - 32 

 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these 

financial statements 

    

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board Of Directors  

For Elias George & Co    

Chartered Accountants    

FRN : 000801S    
 

Sd/-  Sd/- Sd/-  
Vaibhav .T. Ved Shaji Baby John     Baby John Shaji  

(Partner) Chairman & Managing Director   Joint Managing Director   

Membership No. 235912                         DIN: 01018603     DIN: 03498692  

    
  Sd/- Sd/-    Sd/-  
   Balagopalan Veliyath         Lalbert Aylisilasi   Leena Yezhuvath  

                                                                 Whole - Time Director        Chief Financial Officer   Company Secretary  

                                                               DIN: 05254460     

Place: Ernakulam    

Date: 28/06/2020   
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 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
  

KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2021 

Particulars 
31st March 2021 31st March 2020 

(Rs.) (Rs.) 

A: Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
    
  

Net Profit After Taxation and Extra Ordinary Items 141.71 38.34 

  - - 

Adjustments for : - - 

Depreciation & Amortisation 17.30 5.03 

Actuarial Loss carried at FVOCI (0.51) - 

Gain on Fair Valuation of Gold (0.06) (0.92) 

Interest Income  (6.00) (4.58) 

Finance Cost 200.09 221.03 
  

  

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes  352.54 258.90 
  

  

(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade Receivables (326.29) 50.37 

(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories 1,574.15 (126.18) 

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets (48.53) 17.32 

(Decrease)/Increase in Trade Payables (34.70) (83.51) 

(Decrease)/Increase in Other Current Liabilities (27.33) 74.06 

(Decrease)/Increase in Provisions 2.59 5.19 

(Decrease)/Increase in Current Tax Liability 3.92 (15.76) 
  

  

Cash Generated from Operations 1,496.34 180.39 
  

  

  
  

Net Cash from/(used in) Operating Activities (A) 1,496.34 180.39 
  

  

B: Cash Flow from Investing Activities 
  

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Non Current Assets (31.48) (73.31) 

(Increase)/Decrease in Financial Assets Loans 6.51 11.33 

(Increase)/Decrease in Financial Assets Others (0.37) 8.46 

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment, Intangible Assets (1,991.06) (34.00) 

Decrease in Capital WIP - 22.80 

Interest Income  6.00 4.58 

Net Cash from/(used in) Investing Activities (B) (2,010.41) (60.14) 
  

  

C: Cash Flow from Financing Activities 
    
  

Finance Cost (200.09) (221.03) 

Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings 543.44 (97.43) 

Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Other Financial Liabilities 13.90 - 

Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Other Financial Liabilities 201.73 39.47 

Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 18.97 87.41 

Net Cash/(used in) Financing Activities (C) 577.94 (191.57) 
  

  

Net Increase/(Decrease) in  63.87 (71.32) 

Cash & Cash equivalents (A+B+C) 
    
  

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 3.50 74.83 

Cash and Cash Equivalents from Acquisition through - - 

Business Combination 
  

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 67.38 3.50 
      

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board Of Directors  

For Elias George & Co    

Chartered Accountants    

FRN : 000801S    
 

Sd/-  Sd/- Sd/-  
Vaibhav .T. Ved Shaji Baby John     Baby John Shaji  

(Partner) Chairman & Managing Director   Joint Managing Director   

Membership No. 235912                         DIN: 01018603     DIN: 03498692  
    

  Sd/- Sd/-    Sd/-  
   Balagopalan Veliyath         Lalbert Aylisilasi   Leena Yezhuvath  

                                                                 Whole - Time Director        Chief Financial Officer   Company Secretary  

                                                               DIN: 05254460     

Place: Ernakulam    

Date: 28/06/2020   
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
 

KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31 March 2021 
 

A. Equity Share Capital 
 

Balance as at 1st 

April 2020 

Changes in equity share capital during 

the year 2020-21 

Balance as at 31st 

March 2021 

2,351.23 
- - 

2,351.23 
- - 

    

Balance as at 1st 

April 2019 

Changes in equity share capital during 

the year 2019-20 

Balance as at 31st 

March 2020 

2,351.23 
- - 

2,351.23 
- - 

 

B.  Other Equity 
 

Reserves And Surplus 

Items of Other 

Comprehensive 

Income 
Total 

Particulars 

Securities 

Premium 

Reserve 

Capital 

Reserve 

Retained 

Earnings 

Actuarial Gain / 

(Loss) 

Balance as at 01 April 2020 149.75 39.50 38.50 - 227.74 

Profit for the year 
  

142.77 
 

142.77 

Other Comprehensive Income 

for the Year 
- - 

 
(0.38) (0.38) 

Any Other Change - - - 
 

- 

Balance as at 31 March 2021 149.75 39.50 181.27 (0.38) 370.13 
 

Reserves And Surplus 

Total 
Particulars 

Securities 

Premium Reserve 

Capital 

Reserve 

Retained 

Earnings 

Balance as at 01 April 2019 149.75 39.50 -0.28 188.96 

Total Comprehensive 

Income for the Year 
- - 38.78 38.78 

Any Other Change - - - - 

Balance as at 31 March 

2020 
149.75 39.50 38.50 227.74 

Corporate overview and Significant Accounting Policies 1-2 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

 

3 - 30 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board Of Directors  

For Elias George & Co    

Chartered Accountants    

FRN : 000801S    
 

Sd/-  Sd/- Sd/-  
Vaibhav .T. Ved Shaji Baby John     Baby John Shaji  

(Partner) Chairman & Managing Director   Joint Managing Director   

Membership No. 235912                         DIN: 01018603     DIN: 03498692  
    

  Sd/- Sd/-    Sd/-  
   Balagopalan Veliyath         Lalbert Aylisilasi   Leena Yezhuvath  

                                                                 Whole - Time Director        Chief Financial Officer   Company Secretary  

                                                               DIN: 05254460      Memb No: A61387 

Place: Ernakulam    

Date: 28/06/2020  
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KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 1:  Corporate Information   

Kings Infra Ventures Limited (referred to as "the Company") is a Public Limited Company incorporated and 

domiciled in India with its registered office at 14B, 14th Floor, The Atria Opp Gurudwara Temple, Thevara, 

Ernakulam, Kerala - 682015. The company is engaged in aquaculture farming, seafood processing and 

exports, aquaculture and infrastructure development. The company is also engaged in the business of 

developing infrastructure for aquaculture and seafood production and to deal in all whatsoever manner in 

aquaculture and seafood products. The Company is engaged in the field of land banking and creating 

infrastructure for projects in the key sectors of integrated life spaces, life spaces, logistics, warehousing, 

hospitality, healthcare, education and clean energy. The company’s equity shares are listed for trading on BSE Limited in India.  
The Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2021 were approved by the Board of Directors and 

authorized for issue on 28th June 2021. 

 

Note 2: Significant Accounting Policies   

 

2.1 Statement of Compliance   

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS”) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time and other Accounting Principles 

generally accepted in India. 

 

2.2 Basis of Preparation   

These Standalone Financial Statements of the company are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 

Standards (Ind AS), under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values 

at the end of each reporting period. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration 

given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or 

paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. 

 

Current and Non- Current Classification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current 

classification. 

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

 It is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company’s normal 
operating cycle and it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 

 It is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or 

 It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability 

for at least 12 months after the reporting date. 

 All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

 It is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle; 
 It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded 

 It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or the Company does not have an 

unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting 

date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the 

issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification. 

 All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current only. 

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting                                        

standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in   the 

accounting policy hitherto in use. 

 

The Standalone Financial Statements have been presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s 
functional currency. 

 

2.3 Use of Estimates and Judgements 

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement 

principles of Ind AS requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that 

affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the 

date of the Financial Statements and the reported amounts of income and expense of the periods presented.   

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates 

are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.   

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumptions 

that have the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next 

financial year are included in the following notes.   

 

Useful Lives of Property, Plant and Equipment   

The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. 

This reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in future period.  

 

Valuation of Deferred Tax Liabilities/Assets   

The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax liabilities/assets at the end of each reporting 

period.   

 

Impairment of unquoted investments 

The Company reviews its carrying value of investments annually, or more frequently when there is 

indication for impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is 

accounted for. 

 

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities    

Provisions 

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is 

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable 

estimate can be made. Provisions (except retirement benefits and leave encashments) are not discounted to 

its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance 

Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best 

estimates. 

 

Contingent liabilities & commitments 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed 

by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control 

of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of 

resources will be required to settle the obligation or it cannot be measured with sufficient reliability. The 

Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements. 
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Recoverability of advances/ receivables 

The Company makes provisions for expected credit loss based on an assessment of the recoverability of 

trade and other receivables. The Identification of doubtful debts requires use of judgment and estimates. 

Where the expectation is different from the original estimate, such difference will impact the carrying value 

of the trade and other receivables and expenses on account of provision for doubtful debts in the period in 

which such estimate has been changed. At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates 

observed over expected life, the management assesses the expected credit loss on outstanding receivables 

and advances. 

 

Provision for Inventories 

Management reviews the inventory ageing on a periodic basis. This review involves comparison of the 

carrying value of the aged inventory items with the respective net realizable value. The purpose is to 

ascertain whether a provision is required to be made in the financial statements for any obsolete and slow-

moving items and that adequate provision for obsolete and slow-moving inventories has been made in the 

financial statements. 

 

2.4 Property, Plant and Equipment 

The Company had applied for the one-time transition exemption of considering the carrying cost on the 

transition date i.e., 1st April 2016 as the deemed cost under Ind AS. Hence regarded thereafter as historical 

cost. 

 

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and 

rebates, any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax 

authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, including 

relevant borrowing costs for qualifying assets and any expected costs of decommissioning. Expenditure 

incurred after the property, plant and equipment has been put into operation, such as repairs and 

maintenance, are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which the costs are incurred. 

Major shutdown and overhaul expenditure is capitalized as the activities undertaken improves the 

economic benefits expected to arise from the asset. 

 

It includes professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Company’s accounting policy based on Ind AS 23 – Borrowing costs. Such properties are classified to the 

appropriate categories of PPE when completed and ready for intended use. 

 

Assets in the course of construction are capitalised in the assets under construction account. At the point 

when an asset is operating at management’s intended use, the cost of construction is transferred to the 

appropriate category of property, plant and equipment and depreciation commences. Costs associated with 

the commissioning of an asset and any obligatory decommissioning costs are capitalised where the asset is 

available for use but incapable of operating at normal levels until a year of commissioning has been 

completed. Revenue generated from production during the trial period is capitalised. 

 

Property, plant and equipment except freehold land held for use in the production, supply or administrative 

purposes, are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 

impairment losses, if any. 

 

Subsequent expenditure and componentisation 

Parts of an item of PPE having different useful lives and significant value and subsequent expenditure on 

Property, Plant and Equipment arising on account of capital improvement or other factors are accounted 

for as separate components only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item 
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will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any 

component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and 

maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred. 

 

Depreciation and Useful Life 

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated 

residual value.Assets in the course of development or construction and freehold land are not depreciated.   

Other assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any provision for impairment. 

Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.   

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, which is cost of an asset less its residual value. 

Depreciation is provided at rates calculated to write off the cost, less estimated residual value, of each asset 

on a written down value basis over its expected useful life as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule II to 

the Companies Act, 2013.   

 

When significant spare parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they 

are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.   

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and changes 

in estimates, if any, are accounted for prospectively.  Fully depreciated assets still in use are retained in 

financial statements at residual value. 

Management believes that useful lives of assets are same as prescribed in Schedule II to the Act: 

Asset Class Method Useful Life 

Furnitures & Fixtures                   WDV 10 years 

Office Equipment                   WDV 5 years 

Plant & Machinery                   WDV 15 years 

Vehicle                   WDV 8 years 

 

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are 

reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.   

 

Derecognition 

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the 

proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are recognized net 

within other income/other expense in Statement of Profit and Loss.   

 An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising 
on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognized in profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.   
 

2.6 Intangible Assets  

Software: Cost of software which is not an integral part of the related hardware acquired for internal use is 

capitalized as intangible asset. 

 

Intangible assets acquired are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, 

intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses.   

Intangible assets are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there 

is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and amortization 

method for an intangible asset are reviewed at the end of each reporting period.  
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The amortization expense on intangible asset is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless such 

expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.   

 

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between 

the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in Statement of Profit 

and Loss when the asset is derecognized.   

 

2.3 Impairment of Assets 

The Company assesses the impairment of assets at each Balance Sheet date. If events or circumstances 

indicate that the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the recoverable amount, the loss on account of 

impairment is accounted accordingly. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less 
costs of disposal & value in use. 

 

2.4Inventories 

 

Raw materials 

Raw materials and stores, work in progress, traded and finished goods are stated at the lowerof cost and 

net realisable value. Cost of raw materials and traded goods comprises cost ofpurchases. 

 

Work in progress and finished goods 

 

Cost of work-in-progress and finished goods comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate 

proportion of variable and fixed overhead expenditure. Fixed overheads are allocated on the basis of 

normal operating capacity. Cost of inventories also include all other costs incurred in bringing the 

inventories to their present location and condition. Costs are assigned to the individual items in a group of 

inventories on the basis of weighted average cost basis. Costs of purchased inventory are determined after 

deducting rebates and discounts. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of 

business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

 

Costs of inventories are determined on weighted average basis. Net realisable value represents the 

estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make 

the sale. 

 

2.5Financial Instrument 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the instruments.  

 

Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly 

attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and liabilities(other than financial assets and 

financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value 

measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. Transaction costs directly 

attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss 

are recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

 

Financial Assets at Fair Value through other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)  

Financial assets are measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income if these financial assets 

are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows that give 

rise on specified dates to solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and 

by selling financial assets. 
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Financial Assets at Fair Value through Statement of Profit and Loss( FVTPL) 

Financial assets are measured at fair value through Statement of Profit and loss unless it is measured at 

amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction 

cost directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through statement 

of profit & loss are immediately recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

 

Financial Assets at Amortized Cost 

Financial Assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are held within a 

business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the 

contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

 

2.6 Trade Receivables 

The Company classifies the right to consideration in exchange for deliverables as either a receivable or as 

contract asset. A receivable is a right to consideration that is unconditional and only the passage of time is 

required before the payment of that consideration is due. 

 

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is 

impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit loss to be measured through a loss allowance. 

 

The Company recognizes lifetime expected credit loss for all trade receivables that do not constitute a 

financial transaction. Impairment loss allowance is based on a simplified approach as permitted by Ind AS 

109. 

 

Full provision is made for all trade receivables considered doubtful of recovery if it is probable/certain that 

the debt is not recoverable. 

 

Impairment loss allowance (or reversal) that is required to be recognized at the reporting date is 

recognized as an impairment loss or gain in the statement of profit and loss account.  

 

2.7 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents consist of cash on hand and balances with banks which are unrestricted for 

withdrawal and usage.  

 

2.8 Foreign Currency Transactions 

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates (i.e., the “functional currency”). The financial 
statements are presented in Indian Rupee, the national currency of India, which is the functional currency 

of the Company. 

 

In the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the functional currency 

are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rates ruling at the date of the transaction. 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in other currencies are translated into the functional currency 

at exchange rates prevailing on the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in 

other currencies and measured at historical cost or fair value are translated at the exchange rates prevailing 

on the dates on which such values were determined. All exchange differences are included in the Statement 

of Profit and Loss.   
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2.9 Contract Assets 

Where the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays 

consideration or before payment is due, the Company presents the contract as a contract asset. A contract asset is a company’s right to consideration in exchange of goods or services that the Company has 
transferred to a customer. Contract Assets are reviewed for impairment in accordance with Ind AS 109. 

 

2.10 Contract Liabilities 

Where the Company receives consideration, or the Company has the right to an amount of consideration 

that is unconditional(i.e., a receivable), before the Company transfers the good or service to the customer, 

the Company presents the contract as a contract liability when the payment is made or the payment is due(whichever is earlier). A contract liability is a company’s obligation to transfer goods or services to a 
customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from 

the customer. 

 

2.11 Provision for Liabilities and Charges, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been made in accordance 

with the applicable Ind AS.   

 

Provisions represent liabilities to the Company for which the amount or timing is uncertain. Provisions are 

recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive), as a result of past events, 

and it is probable that an outflow of resources, that can be reliably estimated, will be required to settle such 

an obligation.  Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and are adjusted to reflect the current best 

estimate.  

 

Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation 

at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the 

obligation.  

 

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigations and other claims against 

the Company. Where the potential liabilities have a low probability of crystallizing or are very difficult to 

quantify reliably, the Company treats them as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the 

notes but are not provided for in the financial statements. Although there can be no assurance regarding the 

final outcome of the legal proceedings, Company does not expect them to have a materially adverse impact 

on our financial position or profitability. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but 

discloses its existence in the financial statements. 

 

Contingent assets are not recognized but disclosed in the Financial Statements when an inflow of economic 

benefits is probable.   

 

2.12 Revenue Recognition 

Effective April 1, 2018, the Company adopted Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” using 
the cumulative catch-up transition method, applied to contracts that were not completed as of April 1, 2018. 

In accordance with the cumulative catch-up transition method, the comparatives have not been 

retrospectively adjusted. 

 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The Company recognises 

revenues on sale of products, net of discounts, sales incentives, rebates granted, returns, sales taxes/GST 

and duties when the products are delivered to customer or when delivered to a carrier for export sale, 

which is when title and risk and rewards of ownership pass to the customer. Export incentives are 

recognised as income as per the terms of the scheme in respect of the exports made and included as part of 

export turnover. 
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Revenue from sales is recognised when control of the products has transferred, being when the products 

are delivered to the customer, the customer has full discretion over the channel and price to sell / consume 

the products, and there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer’s acceptance of the 
products. Delivery occurs when the products have been shipped to the specific location, the risks of 

obsolescence and loss have been transferred to the customer, and either the customer has accepted the 

products in accordance with the sales contract or the acceptance provisions have lapsed. 

 

Revenue from sale of seafood products is recognized at a point in time when the customer obtains control 

of the promised asset and the company has satisfied its performance obligation. The amount of revenue is 

measured at its transaction price.  

 

Revenue from Construction Projects is recognized over time, upon transfer of control of promised products 

or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive, in 

exchange for those products or services. 

 

Income from export incentives such as drawback and Merchandise Export from India Scheme (MEIS) are 

recognized on accrual basis.    

 

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis, taking into account the amount outstanding and 

the rate applicable.  

 

Interest income 

 

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow 

to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time 

basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate 

that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition. 

 

2.13 Employee benefits 

Employee benefits consist of salaries and wages, contribution to gratuity fund, towards medical assistance, 

festival allowance and other benefits. 

 

Defined benefit plans comprising of gratuity are recognized based on the present value of defined benefit 

obligations which is computed using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being 

carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. These are accounted either as current employee cost 

or included in cost of assets as permitted. 

 

2.14 Taxation   

Income tax expenses for the year comprises of current tax and the net change in the deferred tax asset or 

liability during the year. It is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent it relates to 

a business combination or to an item which is recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive 

income.   

 

Current Income Tax   

Current tax is the expected tax payable /receivable on the taxable income /loss for the year using applicable 

tax rates at the Balance Sheet date, and any adjustment to taxes in respect of previous years. Interest 

income/expenses and penalties, if any related to income tax are not included in current tax expense.   

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the 

recognized amount and there is an intention to settle the asset and liability on net basis.   
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Deferred Tax   

Deferred income tax is recognized using the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and 

liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of 

assets and liabilities and their carrying amount, except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial 

recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither 

accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction. 

 

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that either future taxable profits or 

reversal of deferred tax liabilities will be available, against which the deductible temporary differences, and 

the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized. 

 

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset shall be reviewed at the end of each reporting date and reduced 

to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of 

the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.  

 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is legally enforceable right to set off 

deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities; and the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities 

relate to the income taxes levied by the same taxation authorities. 
 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when 

the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or 

substantively enacted at the reporting date 

 

2.15 Earnings per Share The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (“EPS”) data for its equity shares. Basic EPS is 
calculated by dividing the profit and loss attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the 

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by 

adjusting the profit and loss attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity 

shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. The Company did not have any 

potentially dilutive security in any of the years presented.  

 

2.16 Segment Reporting 

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial information is 

available that is evaluated regularly by the Chief Operating Decision Maker, in deciding how to allocate 

resources and assessing performance. The Company's chief operating decision maker is the Managing 

Director. 

 

The Company has identified business segments as reportable segments. The Business segment comprise 1) 

Infrastructure 2) Aquaculture 

 

Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and segment liabilities have been identified to 

segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment. Revenue, expenses, 

assets and liabilities which relate to the company as a whole and are not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis have been included under “unallocated revenue/expenses/assets/liabilities” 

 

2.17 Statement of Cash Flows 

Cash flows are reported using indirect method as set out in Ind AS -7 “Statement of Cash Flows”, whereby 
profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or 

accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing 

activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.  For the purpose of statement 

of cash flow, Cash and cash equivalent comprise cash at banks and cash on hand. 
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2.18 Prior period adjustment 

Prior period adjustments due to errors, having material impact on the financial affairs of the Company, are 

corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for prior periods presented in which the 

error occurred or if the error occurred before the earliest period presented, by restating the opening 

statement of financial position. 

 

2.19 Recent accounting pronouncements - Standards issued but not yet effective Recent Accounting Developments Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or 
amendments to the existing standards. There is no such notification which would have been applicable 

from April 1st, 2021. 
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KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note - 3 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

     

  Details of the Company’s property, plant and equipment and reconciliation of their carrying amounts 

from beginning to end of reporting period is as follows: 

(Amount in 

Rs.)  

   Land  
Buildin

gs  

 Plant 

and 

Equipm

ents  

 Office 

Equipme

nts  

 Furniture 

and 

Fixtures  

 Vehicles   Total   

Gross carrying amount 
       

At 1 April 2020 139.29 - 45.02 8.76 18.70 9.32 221.07 

Additions 1,911.24 - 76.66 2.95 0.22 - 1,991.06 

Acquired through Business 

Combination 
- - - - - - - 

Disposals/assets written off - - - - - - - 

Balance as at 31 March 2021 2,050.52 - 121.68 11.71 18.91 9.32 2,212.14 

Accumulated depreciation - - - - - - - 

At 1 April 2020 - - 4.74 7.84 14.76 7.30 34.64 

Charge for the year - - 14.54 0.78 1.34 0.61 17.27 

Adjustments for disposals - - - - - - - 

Balance as at 31 March 2021 - - 19.28 8.62 16.10 7.90 51.91 

  - - - - - - - 

  - - - - - - - 

Net book value (deemed cost) 

as at 1 April 2020 
139.29 - 40.27 0.92 3.94 2.02 186.43 

Net book value as at  

31 March 2021 
2,050.52 - 102.39 3.09 2.81 1.41 2,160.23 

Note - 3 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

     

  Details of the Company’s property, plant and equipment and reconciliation of their carrying amounts 
from beginning to end of reporting period is as follows: 

(Amount 

in Rs.) 

   Land   Buildings  

 Plant 

and 

Equipm

ents  

 Office 

Equipm

ents  

 

Furniture 

and 

Fixtures  

Vehicles   Total   

Gross carrying amount 
       

At 1 April 2019 139.29 - 11.24 8.54 18.70 9.32 187.07 

Additions - - 33.77 0.23 - - 34.00 

Acquired through Business 

Combination 
- - - - - - - 

Disposals/assets written off 
       

Balance as at 31 March 2020 139.29 - 45.02 8.76 18.70 9.32 221.07 

Accumulated depreciation 
       

At 1 April 2019 - - 3.07 7.40 12.66 6.52 29.65 

Charge for the year - - 1.67 0.45 2.10 0.77 4.99 

Adjustments for disposals - - - - - - - 

Balance as at 31 March 2020 - - 4.74 7.84 14.76 7.30 34.64 
  

       

Net book value (deemed cost) 

as at 1 April 2019 
139.29 - 8.17 1.14 6.03 2.80 157.42 

Net book value as at 31 

March 2020 
139.29 - 40.27 0.92 3.94 2.02 186.43 
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KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

Note - 4 

 

  

Intangible Assets   (Amount in Lakhs) 

   Softwares   Total  

Gross carrying amount 
  

At 1 April 2020 2.68 2.68 

Additions - - 

Disposals/assets written off - - 

Balance as at 31 March 2021 2.68 2.68 

  
  

Accumulated amortisation 
  

At 1 April 2020 2.55 2.55 

Amortisation charge for the year 0.03 0.03 

Adjustment for Disposals/assets written off - - 

Balance as at 31 March 2021 2.58 2.58 

  

  

Net book value (deemed cost) as at 1 April 2020 0.12 0.12 

Net book value as at 31 March 2021 0.09 0.09 

Note - 4     

Intangible Assets   (Amount in Lakhs) 

   Softwares   Total  

Gross carrying amount 
  

At 1 April 2019 2.68 2.68 

Additions - - 

Disposals/assets written off - - 

Balance as at 31 March 2020 2.68 2.68 

  
  

Accumulated amortisation 
  

At 1 April 2019 2.51 2.51 

Amortisation charge for the year 0.04 0.04 

Adjustment for Disposals/assets written off - - 

Balance as at 31 March 2020 2.55 2.55 

  
  

  
  

Net book value (deemed cost) as at 1 April 2019 0.16 0.16 

Net book value as at 31 March 2020 0.12 0.12 
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KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

Note - 5 

   

    

Investments Non-Current 

   

 31 March 

2021  

 31 March 

2020  

  

   

 (Rs.)   (Rs.)  

(i) Investment in Government or trust 

securities 

  

  

Cost 

   
  

Unquoted 

   
  

    (1) National Savings Certificate 

   

1.00 1.00 

Aggregate Amount of  unquoted investments 

                          

100,000.00    

  

   
  

(ii) Other Investments( At Fair Value through 

Profit & Loss a/c) 

 

  

Investments in Gold 

   
  

    (1) 80  grams of gold 

   

3.52 3.46 

  

   

4.52 4.46 

  

   
  

Note - 6 

   
  

Loans 

   
  

Unsecured, Considered Good 

   
  

    Security Deposits 

   

19.53 26.04 

  

   

19.53 26.04 

  

   
  

Note - 7 

   
  

Other Financial Assets Non- Current 

  
  

Balance in Deposit Accounts given as security 

  

6.94 6.57 

  

   

6.94 6.57 

  

   
  

Note - 8 

   
  

Deferred Tax Assets (net) 

   
  

    Deferred tax assets arising on account of : 

  
  

        Depreciation and amortisation 

   

1.89 1.58 

        Gain on investments carried at fair value through profit and loss -0.01 -0.21 

        Disallowance u/s 40(a)(ia) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 0.13 0.10 

        Provision for Gratuity 

   

1.96 1.31 

  

   

3.96 2.78 

  

   
  

Note - 9 

   
  

Other Non-Current Assets 

   
  

Unsecured, considered good 

   
  

     (i)Capital Advances  

   

90.10 65.08 

 (ii)Advances Other than Capital Advances 

  

- - 

       (a) Security Deposits 

   

41.27 37.15 

     (b) Other Advances 

   

- - 

                             Advances for Projects 

  

106.85 104.85 

                             Balances with Statutory/Government Authorities 5.16 4.83 

  

   
  

  

   

243.39 211.90 
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KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

  

   
  

Note - 10 

   
  

Inventories 

   
  

Infra Division 

   
  

    (a)Work-in-Progress 

   

214.86 2,154.07 

Aquaculture Division 

   

- - 

(a)Finished Goods 

   

1,385.18 1,038.78 

(b)Raw Materials( seafood in growing stage in 

ponds) 

 

208.55 189.20 

(c) Others 

   

- - 

Packing Material 

   

8.26 8.95 

  

   

1,816.85 3,391.00 

  

   
  

Note - 11 

   
  

Trade Receivables 

   
  

    (a)Unsecured, Considered Good(Sea Food Division) 

 

792.75 447.05 

    (a)Unsecured, Considered Good(Infrastructure division) 

 

8.37 27.79 

  

   

801.12 474.84 

        
  

Note - 12       
  

Cash and cash equivalents 

   
  

    Cash on hand 

   

2.38 0.14 

    Balances with banks 

   

- - 

        In Current accounts 

   

65.00 3.36 

  

   
  

  

   

67.38 3.50 

  

   
  

Note - 13 

   
  

Other Current Assets 

   
  

Unsecured advances 

   
  

(i) Advances Other than Capital Advances 

  
  

    Advances to Employees 

   

0.24 -0.02 

    Other Advances(Projects) 

   

6.82 9.90 

(ii) Others 

   

- - 

Receivable from Statutory 

Authorities 

  

83.43 30.65 

    Contract Assets 

   

223.22 223.22 

    Prepaid Expenses 

   

4.10 5.54 

  

   
  

  

   

317.82 269.28 
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KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

Note - 14 

    

  

Equity share capital 

 

31 March 2021  31 March 2020  

(i) Authorised 

   

  

    Equity Share Capital of face value of Rs. 10 each Number Amount Number Amount 

  

 

325.00 3,250.00 325.00 3,250.00 

  

 

325.00 3,250.00 325.00 3,250.00 
  

    

  

(ii) Issued and 

Subscribed 

    

  

    Equity Share Capital of face value of Rs. 10 each Number Amount Number Amount 

  

 

235.9 2359 235.90 2,359.00 

  

 

236 2,359 235.90 2,359.00 
  

    

  

(iii) Paid Up 

    

  

    Equity Share Capital of face value of Rs. 10 each Number Amount Number Amount 

  

 

235.12 2,351.23 235.12 2,351.23 

  

 

235.12 2,351.23 235.12 2,351.23 
  

    

  

(iv) Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding at the 

beginning and at the end of the year 

 

  

  

 

Number Amount Number Amount 

    Balance at the beginning of the year 235.12 2,351.23 235.12 2,351.23 

    Add: Issued during the year - - - - 

    Add: Shares issued as 

ESOP 

 

- - - - 

    Less: Redeemed during the year - - - - 

    Balance at the end of the year 235.12 2,351.23 235.12 2,351.23 
  

 

    

  

(v) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares   

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is 

eligible for one vote per share held. The holders of equity shares are entitled to receive dividends as 

declared from time to time. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the 

remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their 

shareholding.  
   
(vi) Details of Equity Shares held by shareholder holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in 

the company 

        

    Name of the Equity Shareholder  31st March 2020   31st March 2019  

  

 

 Number of 

shares   %  

 Number of 

shares   %  

   
    

Venus Fisheries Pvt Ltd 
46.84 19.92% 46.84 

19.92

% 

Shaji Baby John 
49.57 21.08% 49.57 

21.08

% 

Baby John S 13.89 5.91% 13.89 5.91% 

Goodtimes India Holidays & Travels Pvt Ltd.  12.50 5.32% 12.50 5.32% 

King Propex Ventures Ltd. 12.50 5.32% 12.50 5.32% 

Kings Infomatica Solutions Pvt Ltd. 12.50 5.32% 12.50 5.32% 

  

    

  

(vii) Details of Forfeited Shares : 77,750 Equity Shares out of the Shares alloted 

on 12.05.1995 

 

  

       Details of upfront amount forfeited due to non conversion of Share warrants (25% of 

15,80,000/- Share warrants) : 
39.50 
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KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

Note -15           

Other Equity 

   

    

  

   

 31 March 2021   31 March 2020  

Reserves And Surplus 

   

 (Rs.)   (Rs.)  
  

   
  

Securities Premium Account 

   
  

    Opening balance 

   

149.75 149.75 

    Transferred/adjustment during the year 

  

- - 

    Closing balance 

   

149.75 149.75 

Capital Reserve 

   
  

    Opening balance 

   

39.50 39.50 

    Transferred/adjustment during the year 

  

- - 

    Closing balance 

   

39.50 39.50 

Retained earnings 

   
  

    Opening balance 

   

38.50 -0.28 

    Transferred/adjustment during the year 

  
  

    Profit during the year 

   

142.77 38.78 

    Closing balance 

   

181.27 38.50 

Other Comprehensive Income 

   
  

    Opening balance 

   

- 
 

    Transferred/adjustment during the year 

  
  

    Profit during the year 

   

-0.38 
 

    Closing balance 

   

-0.38 
   

   
  

Total Reserves And Surplus 

   

370.14 227.74 
  

   
  

Total Other Equity 

   

370.14 227.74 
  

   
  

Note 16 

   
  

Borrowings Non-Current 

   
  

    (a)Debentures 

   

490.02 - 

    (b)Term Loans 

   

368.68 246.48 

    (c)Loans from related parties 

   

350.06 418.84 

(d)Other loans 

   
  

Payable towards takeover of firm 

 

- - 

  

   

1,208.76 665.32 
  

   
  

Note 17 

   
  

Other Financial Liabilities 

   
  

   (a)Others 

   
  

Interest Accrued but not due on Borrowings 

 

13.90 - 

  

   

13.90 - 
  

   
  

Note 18 

   
  

Provisions 

   
  

Provision for Employee benefits 

   
  

      Gratuity  

   

5.37 - 

  

   

5.37 - 
  

   
  

Note 19 

   
  

Borrowings - Current 

   
  

(i) Loans repayable on demand 

   
  

(a) from Banks 

Secured 
     

   
  

    Working Capital Loan from Bank 

 

864.31 845.34 
  

   
  

  

   

864.31 845.34 
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Repayment terms (including current maturities) and security 

details for term loan:   

  

  
  

1) Cash Credit facility provided by PNB 

 
  

Account Number 4273008700001952 

 

75.51 75.66 

Account Number 4273008700001891 

 

732.75 731.20 

PNB Bill Discounting No :427300UH00000076 56.05 38.48 

Security for the above is as follows: 

  
  

A. Trading 

  
  

Hypothecation of entire current assets of the party, stock of shrimp and 

other seafood materials in trade including shrimp feed, any other 

materials acceptable to the bank and also hypothecation of book debts 

arising out of trade(upto 90 days). Margin 30% 

  

B. Aquafarm 
    

1. Stock of shrimps in various life stages under cultivation financed by 

the bank, stock of feed, medicine, any other accessories/ materials for 

shrimp culture and book debts created out of bank loan. Margin 30% 
  

2. Charge on the aquafarm where the cultivation is proposed, viz, 16.16 

acres of aquafarm in Vaipar Village S No 7,5,15/2,15/1,16,4/2,19,14,16 

Vilathikulam Taluk, Tuticorin Dt valued at Rs. 1.61 cr by AV T 

Murugesan dt 21.11.16 

  

3. Book Debts present and future arising out of genuine trade sanctions, 

upto a period of 90 days   

  

  

864.31 845.34 

Note 20       
  

Trade Payables 

(Unsecured) 

   

  

    Outstanding dues of Micro enterprises and Small enterprises 
  

    Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development 

Act, 2006 - Note 29.7   

    Outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro enterprises and Small 

enterprises (Sea Food Division) 
108.46 143.16 

  

   

108.46 143.16 

  

   
  

Note 21 

   
  

Other Financial Liabilities 

 
  

   (a)Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings 

 

238.98 39.48 

   (b)Others 

   

- - 

Interest Accrued but not due on Borrowings 2.22 - 

  

   

241.20 39.48 

Note 22 

   
  

Other Current 

Liabilities 

   

  

(a) Revenue received 

in advance 

   

  

Contract Liability 

  
  

Advances from Debtors 

   

83.12 98.18 

(b)Others 

   

- - 

Payable to Statutory Authorities 

  

3.45 1.63 

Advance Received on Sale of Land 

 

5.00 - 

Accrued Salaries and Benefits  

  

8.61 8.11 

Creditors for Expenses 

  

91.83 62.71 

Prior Years Tax Payable 

  

29.06 77.76 

  

   

221.06 248.39 
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Note 23 

   
  

Provisions 

   
  

Provision for Employee benefits 

  
  

      Gratuity  

   

2.42 5.19 

  

   

2.42 5.19 

  

   
  

Note 24 

   
  

Current tax liabilities 

(Net) 

   

  

    Provision for Income Tax (Net) 

 

- 51.07 

           Provision for Income Tax AY 2021-21(Net) 

 

54.99 - 

  

   

54.99 51.07 

            
 

KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 
Note 16 

Borrowings 

Particulars 
As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020 

Non- Current  Current Non- Current  Current 

Secured          

Redeemable Non-Convertible 

Debenture 
490.02 75.50 - - 

Term Loan 368.68 163.48 246.48 39.47 

Other Loans 
    

Loan From Related Parties 350.06 
 

418.84 
 

  
    

TOTAL 1,208.76 238.98 665.32 39.47 

 

16.1 Secured Borrowings referred above to the extend of: 

   1. Non-Convertible Debentures 

        Rs.25 Crore are secured by hypothecation of immovable property,  103.50 ares of land situated at 

Rayimel Desom, Puthuvaassery Kara, 

     Chengumandu Village,Aluva Taluk, Ernakulam District, Re.SY.NO.247/10.Out of the 25 Crores only  

Rs.5.6552 Crores are issued on 

     private placement basis. 

        2.Term Loan 

     ( i )Land and Building situated in Re. Sy. no. 377/5 (14.77 ares) and 377/6 (old sy no. 406/9B and 9C - 

29.07 ares) at Kavassery  village, 

        Alathur Taluk, Palakkad district with the building No. 11/479 and 11/480 of Kavassery Grama 

Panchayath. 

( ii )Land and Building situated at Sy. No. 431/3A65 (2.05 Ares) and Sy. No. 116/30 (0.78 ares) at 

Veliyathunadu Kara of Karumalloor  

       village Paravur, Taluk Ernakulam district. 

  ( iii )Gurantee given by Mr Shaji Baby John,Mr Baby John Shaji and Mrs Rita Baby John 

( iv )Corporate Gurantee given by M/s.King Propex Ventures Ltd.  
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16.2 Maturity Profile And Rate of Interest of Non- Convertible Debentures are as set 

out below: 

Secured 

Rate of 

Interest 

Non - Current Current 

2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2021-22 

11.75% 
     

12.25% 48.00 - - - 36.50 

12.50% - 143.00 - - - 

12.75% 26.00 - - - 39.00 

13.00% - 96.20 - - - 

13.25% - - - - - 

13.50% - - - - - 

14.87% - - - 176.82 - 

Total 74.00 239.20 - 176.82 75.50 

 

16.4 Repayment Terms of Term Loan 

Account Number Repayment Terms 

PNB Account No. 4273009304001276  Monthly installments of Rs.4.17 lakhs to be paid within 120 months. 

PNB Account Number 4273009304001407  Monthly installments of Rs.6.12 lakhs to be paid within 18 months. 

PNB Account Number 427300IL00000058  Monthly installments of Rs.4.44445 lakhs to be paid within 36 months. 

 

KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 
  

      

  

  Note 18.1 

     

  

  Provisions 

     

  

  

      

  

  
Particulars 

As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020   

  Non- Current  Current Non- Current  Current   

  (a) Provision for Employee Benefits 
    

  

   Provision for Gratuity 5.36947 2.41689 0 5.19231   

    
    

  

  TOTAL 5.37 2.42 - 5.19   

  

      

  

  

Note: Rs.2,08,735 is recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss A/c and Rs.50,670 Actuarial Loss is 

recognized in Other Comprehensive Income under the head 'Items that will not be reclassified to 

profit or loss'.   
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 31 March 2021   31 March 2020  

  

  

 (Rs.)   (Rs.)  

Note 25 

  
  

Revenue from Operations 

  
  

(a) Sale of products 

  
    

  
  

    Income from Sale of Property 

  

59.00 - 

    Export Sales 

  

2,571.11 1,330.85 

    Sea Food Sales 

  

122.69 1,297.02 

    Farm Sales 

  

852.13 567.42 

  

  

- - 

(b) Other Operating Revenue 

  

- - 

    Export Benefit(Draw Back) 

  

73.13 33.32 

    Export Benefit (Duty Credit Scrip) 

  

120.42 85.56 

  

  

3,798.47 3,314.17 
  

  
  

Note 26 

  
  

Other Income 

  
  

(a) Interest Income 

  

6.00 4.58 

(b) Other non-operating income 

  

- - 

    Gain on Fair Valuation of Gold 

  

0.06 0.92 

    Foreign Exchange Gain 

  

0.28 8.68 

     Miscellaneous Income 

  

- - 

        (i) Sundry Creditors Written Back 

  

0.44 6.54 

        (ii) Other Income 

  

0.67 - 

        (iii) Discount Received 

  

0.45 30.60 

        (iv) Excess Provision Written Back 

  

- 0.00 

  

  

7.90 51.32 
  

  
  

Note 27 

  
  

Cost of Materials Consumed 

  
  

Raw Materials Consumed 

  

3,358.76 2,795.79 

Packing Materials Consumed 

  

64.21 28.42 

Contract Expenses 

  

- 1.81 

  

  

3,422.97 2,826.02 
  

  
  

Note 28 

  
  

Change in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-progress and 

stock-in-trade   
  

  
  

Infrastructure Division 

  
  

Work-in-progress: 

  
  

At the beginning of the year 

  

2,154.07 2,152.26 

Less: Transfer to Fixed Assets 

  

1,911.24 - 

Add:Transfer from Advances 

  

8.00 - 

Less: At the end of the year 

  

214.86 2,154.07 

Decrease in Work-in-progress 

  

35.98 (1.81) 
  

  
  

Seafood Division 

  
  

Finished Goods 

  
  

At the beginning of the year 

  

1,038.78 1,000.67 

Add: Acquired during the year through business 

combination 

  

- - 

Less: At the end of the year 

  

1,385.18 1,038.78 

(Increase) in Finished Goods 

  

(346.40) (38.10) 
  

  
  

Net Change in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-

progress and stock-in-trade 

  

(310.42) (39.91) 
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Note 29 

  
  

Employee Benefits Expense 

  
  

    Salaries, Wages & Allowances 

  

70.11 95.85 

    Staff Wefare Expenses 

  

1.13 4.40 

    Contribution to provident and other funds  

 

- - 

           a) Gratuity 

  

2.09 5.19 

  

  

73.33 105.44 
  

  
  

Note 30 

  
  

Finance Costs 

  
  

    Interest Expense on Borrowings 

  

189.06 112.84 

    Bank Charges 

  

4.40 10.93 

Interest on Income Tax (AY 2019-20) 

 

- 15.26 

Interest on Income Tax (AY 2020-21) 

 

2.53 4.24 

Interest on Income Tax (AY 2021-22) 

 

4.10 - 

Interest on Income Tax (Prior Years) 

 

- 77.76 

  

  

200.09 221.03 
  

  
  

Note 31 

  
  

Other Expenses 

  
  

Penalty on income tax  

  

- 0.10 

Prior Year Tax 

  

- 0.24 

    Power and fuel 

  

30.45 7.66 

    Water  

  

1.66 0.57 

    Rent  

  

8.85 20.25 

    ROC Charges 

  

0.02 - 

    Repairs and Maintenance  

  

13.02 10.36 

    Insurance 

  

6.81 2.50 

    Interest on statutory charges 

  

0.60 0.17 

    Rates and Taxes 

  

1.20 4.13 

    Registration Expenses 

  

1.73 - 

    Communication  Expenses 

  

2.38 3.15 

    Clearing and Forwarding 

  

20.97 3.77 

    Commission and Brokerage 

  

36.17 22.29 

    Donation 

  

0.01 - 

    Documentation Expenses 

  

0.06 - 

    Travelling and Conveyance  

  

9.70 27.91 

    Transportation Charges 

  

10.52 1.01 

    Discount Allowed 

  

7.32 - 

    Membership & Subscription 

  

0.52 0.34 

Late Fees & Penalties 

  

0.44 0.17 

    Printing and Stationery 

  

2.71 2.10 

    Advertisement Expenses 

  

0.34 2.77 

    Business Promotion Expenses 

  

- 0.21 

    Legal and Professional Charges 

  

14.25 14.65 

    Auditors Remuneration, for Statutory Audit (Note (i)) 2.62 1.94 

    Miscellaneous Expenses  

  

0.24 1.31 

   Delegate Registration charges 

  

- 0.44 

    Listing & Other fees 

  

3.00 3.00 

    Office Expenses 

  

2.19 2.80 

    Security Charges 

  

0.21 2.31 

    Sitting Fees 

  

11.80 3.40 

    Medical Expenses 

  

0.14 0.38 

    Processing Fees 

  

5.96 - 

    Website Expenses 

  

0.15 0.04 

    Bad debts written off 

  

14.00 22.24 

  

  

210.04 162.21 
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Note (i) Details of payment to auditors 

  
  

    Payment to auditor 

  
  

    Audit fee 

  

1.75 1.30 

    Tax Audit fee 

  

- - 

    Limited Review 

  

0.60 0.58 

  

  

- - 

    In other capabilities 

  

- - 

    Taxation Matters 

  

0.05 - 

    Certification Matters 

  

0.22 0.07 

  

  

2.62 1.94 

      
  

 

Note 32 

    Earnings per Equity Share 

 

         Particulars  2020-21   2019-20  

Face Value Per Equity Share 
 

 

₹                10.00 ₹                10.00 

a) Basic Earnings Per Share 
 

 
  

Net Profit after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 

Attributable to Equity Shareholders   

Continuing operations 
 

 

142.77 38.78 

Discontinuing operations 
    

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares used as 

denominator for calculating Basic EPS 
235.12 235.12 

    Basic Earnings per Share 0.61 0.16 

  
  

b) Diluted Earnings Per Share 
 

 
  

Profit from continuing operations attributable to the equity 

shareholders of the company 
142.77 38.78 

Profit attributable to equity holders of the company used in 

calculating diluted earnings per share  
142.77 38.78 

  
  

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares used as 

denominator for calculating Diluted EPS 
235.12 235.12 

    Diluted Earnings per Share 0.61 0.16 

          

      

Reconciliation of Weighted Average Number of Shares used as denominator 

 

 Particulars  2020-21   2019-20  

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares used as 

denominator for calculating Basic EPS 
235.12 235.12 

Total Weighted Average Potential Equity Shares - - 

Weighted number of equity shares and potential equity 

shares used as the denominator in calculating diluted earnings 

per Share 

235.12 235.12 
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Note 33 

     Employee Benefit Obligation 

 

           
Particulars 

2020-21 2019-20 

Current Non- Current Total Current Total 

Gratuity 2.42 5.37 7.79 5.19 5.19 

  
     

Total Employee Benefit Obligations 2.42 5.37 7.79 5.19 5.19 

 

Defined Benefit Plans 
 

  (i) Reconciliation of Opening and Closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligation 
 

Description 
Gratuity as on 31 March 

2021 2020 

Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of year 5.19 - 

Current Service Cost 1.60 5.19 

Interest Cost 0.49 - 

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to change in 

Financial Assumptions 
- - 

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Experience 0.51 - 

Benefits Paid - - 

Defined Benefit Obligation at year end 7.79 5.19 

    (ii)Amount recognised in Balance Sheet 

      
Description 

Gratuity as on 31 March 

2021 2020 

Fair Value of Plan Assets - - 

Present Value of Obligation 7.79 5.19 

Amount recognized in Balance Sheet (Liability) 7.79 5.19 

    (iii)Expenses recognised during the year 

      
Description 

Gratuity as on 31 March 

2021 2020 

Current Service Cost 1.60 5.19 

Net Interest Cost 0.49 
 

Past Service Cost 
  

Expenses recognised in P & L A/c 2.09 5.19 

   (iv)Expenses recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)  

     
Description 

Gratuity as on 31 March 

2021 2020 

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligation for the period 0.51 
 

Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income  
  

Past Service Income 
  

Net (Income)/Expenses for the period Recognised in OCI 0.51 - 

    (v) Actuarial Assumptions  

       
Description 

Gratuity as on 31 March 

2021 2020 

Mortality Table (LIC) IALM 2012-14 Ult - 

Discount Rate (p.a.) 6.60% - 

Attrition Rate - - 

Expected rate of return on plan assets( p.a.) - - 

Rate of Escalation in Salary ( p.a.) 6.00% - 
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(vii) Sensitivity Analysis 

         Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 

Project Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions 7.79 - 

Delta Effect of increased by 0.25% Change in Rate of Discounting 7.60 - 

Delta Effect of decreased by 0.25% Change in Rate of Discounting 7.98 - 

Delta Effect of increased by 2% Change in Rate of Salary Escalation 8.97 - 

Delta Effect of decreased by 2% Change in Rate of Salary Escalation 6.62 - 

Delta Effect of increased by 2% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 7.81 - 

Delta Effect of increased by 2% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 7.75 - 

      “The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective 
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant. 

         

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the projected 

benefit  obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as 

some  of the assumptions may be correlated. 
 

      Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the projected benefit 

obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, 

which is the same method as applied in  calculating the projected benefit obligation as recognised in the balance sheet.” 

          

Fair Value of Plan Assets 
 

         Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 

 Current Service Cost 1.60 5.19 

 Past Service Cost 
  

 Interest Expense/(Income) 0.49 
 

 Total amount Recognised in profit and loss 2.09 5.19 

 Remeasurements 
  

 (i) Return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in 

interest expenses/(income)   

 (ii) (Gain)/Loss from change in 

demographic assumptions     

 (iii) (Gain)/Loss from change in 

financial assumptions     

 (iv) Experience (gains)/losses 0.51 
 

 (v) Change in asset ceiling, excluding amounts included 

in interest expenses   

 Total amount Recognised in other comprehensive 

income 
0.51 - 

      The expected future contribution and estimated future benefit payments from the fund are as 

follows: 

     Particulars Rs. 

 Details of experience adjustment on plan assets and liabilities    

 FY 2022 2.42 

 FY 2023 0.28 

 FY 2024 0.29 

 FY 2025 0.32 

 FY 2026 0.35 

 FY 2027-2031 1.83 

      The expected benefits are based on the same assumptions used to measure the Company’s benefit 

obligations as at March 31, 2021. 
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KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

  

 Note - 34 Additional Information to the Financial Statements 

      As at 31st March, 

2021 

As at 31st March, 

2020 

34.1  Contingent liabilities, Capital commitments (to the 

extent not provided for) & Contingent assets   

  

  
  

(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as 

Debt  
NIL NIL 

  
    

(b) Commitments   
  

 (i) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed 

on capital account and not provided for;  
NIL NIL 

 (ii) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments 

partly paid  

 

NIL NIL 

 (iii) Other commitments  

 

NIL NIL 

  

  
  

(c) Contingent Assets NIL NIL 

  
  

  

   

  

Note 34.2 

   

  

Capital Management 

  

  

The Company's objective for capital management is to maximise share holder value, safeguard business 

continuity and support the growth of the company. The Company determines the capital requirement based 

on annual operating plans and long term and other strategic investment plans. The funding requirements are met through a mixture of equity, internal fund generation and borrowed funds. The Company’s policy is 
to use short term and long term borrowings to meet anticipated funding requirements.   

 

 

Note 34.3       

Income Tax Expenses 

  The reconciliation of estimated income tax expense at statutory income tax rate to income tax expense 

reported in statement of profit and loss is as follows: 

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

Profit before income taxes 193.07 85.67 

Indian Statutory income tax rate 25.168% 25.168% 

Expected income tax expense 48.59 21.56 

Tax effect of adjustments to reconcile 

expected income tax expense to 

reported income tax expense: 
  

Donation & Tax Penalty 2.35 25.91 

Disallowance u/s 40(a)(ia) 0.13 0.10 

Unabsorbed Depreciation - - 

Tax paid for prior year 
 

- 

Interest 4.10 4.24 

Others 

 

-0.18 -0.74 

Total Income tax expense 54.99 51.07 
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           Note 34.4 

        Fair Value Measurements 

      (i) Fair Value Hierarchy 
    

   Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value in the statement of financial position 

are grouped into three levels of a fair value hierarchy. The three levels are defined based on the 

observability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:   

  

           Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruments. 

  Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined 

using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data rely as little as 

possible on entity specific estimates.   

  

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the 

instrument is included in level 3. 

  

         

(ii) 

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value – recurring fair value 

measurements for Financial Year 2020-21 

  31 March 2021  Level 1   Level 2   Level 3   Total  

  Financial Assets 

 
    

  Investment In Gold 

 

3.52 - - 3.52 

  Equity instruments 

 

- - - - 

  National Savings Certificate 

 

- 1.00 - 1.00 

  

Total Financial 

Assets       
3.52 1.00 - 4.52 

  
 

    
    

  

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value – recurring fair value 

measurements for Financial Year 2019-20 

  31 March 2020  Level 1   Level 2   Level 3   Total  

  Financial Assets 

 
    

  Investment In Gold 3.46 - - 3.46 

  Equity instruments 

 

- - - - 

  National Savings Certificate 

 

- 1.00 - 1.00 

  

Total Financial 

Assets       
3.46 1.00 - 4.46 

 

 

(iii) Financial Instruments by Category 
  

   

Particulars 

 31 March 2021   31 March 2020  

 FVTPL   FVOCI   Amortised 

Cost/Cost  

 

FVTPL  

 

FVOCI  

 

Amortised 

Cost/Cost  

Financial Assets 
      

Investments 
      

Equity instruments - - - - - - 

Investment in Gold 3.52 - - 3.46 - - 

National Savings 

Certificate 
- - 1.00 - - 1.00 

Trade receivables - - 792.75 - - 447.05 

Cash and cash 

equivalents 
- - 67.38 - - 3.50 

Security deposits - - 19.53 - - 26.04 

Total Financial Assets 3.52 - 880.66 3.46 - 477.59 
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Particulars 

 31 March 2020   31 March 2019  

 

FVTPL  

 FVOCI   Amortised 

Cost/cost  

 FVTPL   FVOCI   Amortised 

Cost/cost  

Financial Liabilities         

 

  

Borrowings 
                   

-    

                    

-    

            

1,746.53  

          

-    

          

-    

             

1,550.14  

Debentures 
                   

-    

                    

-    

               

565.52  

                 

-    

                

-    
                       -    

Trade payables 
                   

-    

                    

-    

               

108.46  

          

-    

          

-    

                

143.16  

Other Financial 

Liabilities 

                   

-    

                    

-    

                 

16.12  

                 

-    

                

-    
                       -    

Total financial liabilities 
        

-    

        

-    

        

2,436.63  

        

-    

        

-    

        

1,693.30  

        

Note:       

The carrying amount of trade receivables, trade and other payables and short term loans are 

considered to be the same as their fair value due to their short term nature 

 

Loans, Borrowings are at the market rates and therefore the carrying value is the fair value 

For amortised cost instruments, carrying value represents the best estimate of fair value. 
 

 

Note - 34.5       

 

Financial Risk Management Policy       

       

Financial Risk Management Objective and Policies:        

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise of loans and borrowings, trade and other payables 

and advances from customers. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's 

operations, projects under implementation and to provide guarantees to support its operations. The 

Company's principal financial assets include Investment, loans and advances, trade and other receivables 

and cash and bank balances that derive directly from its operations. The Company is exposed to market risk, 

credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. 

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised 

below.       

       

Market Risk       

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of financial assets will fluctuate because of 

changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and 

other price risk. Financial Assets affected by market risk include loans and borrowings and deposits. 

      

Foreign Currency Risk       

The Company's functional currency is Indian Rupees. The company undertakes transactions denominated 

in foreign currencies, consequently, exposure to exchange rate fluctuations arise. Foreign Currency Risk is 

the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign 

exchange rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily 

to the Company's operating activities(when revenue or expense is denominated in a foreign currency).

       

Foreign currency risk of the company is managed through a properly documented risk management policy 

approved by the board.       
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Interest Rate Risk       

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 

because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market 

interest rates relates primarily to the Company's short term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

       

       

Credit Risk Management       

Credit Risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or 

customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to a credit risk from its operating 

activities( primarily trade receivables and advances to suppliers) and from its financing activities, including 

deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign exchange transactions and other financial 

instruments.       

       

Liquidity Risk Management       

Liquidity risk refers to the risk of financial distress or extraordinary high financing costs arising due to 

shortage of liquid funds in a situation where business conditions unexpectedly deteriorate and requiring 

financing. The Company requires funds both for short term operational needs as well as for long term 

capital expenditure growth projects. The Company generates sufficient cash flow for operations, which 

together with the available cash and cash equivalents and short term investments provide liquidity in the 

short-term and long-term.       
 

 

Note - 34.6 

            

  

Disclosures Pursuant to Section 186(4) Of The Companies Act,2013 

 

  

  

              

  

The Company has not made any investment or given any loan or guarantee as covered under Section 186 of 

Companies Act,2013. 

  

              

  

Note - 34.7 

           

  

Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 

 

  

  

              

  

Clause 22 of Chapter V of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, require 

following additional information in the Annual Statement of Accounts 

 

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end 

of the accounting year - Nil 

     

  

(ii) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the 

end of the accounting year - Nil 

     

  

(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the 

supplier beyond the appointed day - Nil 

  

  

(iv) The amount of interest due and 

payable for the year - Nil 

        

  

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the 

end of the accounting year - Nil 

     

  

(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when 

the interest dues as above are actually paid - Nil   

 

Company has not received any information from suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small 

and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 to meet the above mentioned disclosure requirements the 

and hence disclosures if any, required under the said Act have not been given. 
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KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

Note - 35 

      
Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosure 

      

       

SL.

No 

Related Parties to the 

Company 

Nature of Relationship 

2020-2021 2019-2020 

1 
Kings Travelworld (India) 

Private Limited 

Enterprises in which the KMP has 

Substantial Influence 

Enterprises in which the KMP has 

Substantial Influence 

2 Kings International Limited 
Enterprises in which the KMP has 

Substantial Influence 

Enterprises in which the KMP has 

Substantial Influence 

3 Alexander John Joseph Independent Non-Executive Director Independent Non-Executive Director 

4 Shaji Baby John Managing Director Managing Director 

5 Rita Shaji John Promoter Non-Executive Director Promoter Non-Executive Director 

6 Rajendran N Independent Non-Executive Director Independent Non-Executive Director 

7 Rathina Ashokan Independent Non-Executive Director Independent Non-Executive Director 

8 Paul Joseph Independent Non-Executive Director Independent Non-Executive Director 

9 C K Gopalan Nair Independent Non-Executive Director - 

10 Jyothi V M Independent Non-Executive Director - 

11 Baby John Shaji Joint Managing Director Joint Managing Director 

12 Balagopalan Veliyath Whole Time Director Whole Time Director 

13 
Alpha Holdings & 

Infrastructure Pvt Ltd. 

Enterprises in which the KMP has 

Substantial Influence 

Enterprises in which the KMP has 

Substantial Influence 

14 SBJ Ventures 
Enterprises in which the KMP has 

Substantial Influence 

Enterprises in which the KMP has 

Substantial Influence 

15 King Propex Ventures Ltd. 
Enterprises in which the KMP has 

Substantial Influence 

Enterprises in which the KMP has 

Substantial Influence 

16 Leena Yuzhuvath 
Company Secretary of Group 

Company 
- 
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Related Party Transactions and outstanding balances for the FY 2020-21 

   

Particulars Total 

Kings 

Travelw

orld 

(India) 

Private 

Limited 

Kings 

Intern

ational 

Limite

d 

Alexa

nder 

John 

Josep

h 

Shaji 

Baby 

John 

Rita 

Shaji 

John 

Rajen

dran 

N 

Rathina 

Ashokan 

Paul  

Joseph 

C K 

Gopalan 

Nair 

Jyothi 

V M  

Baby 

John 

Shaji 

Balagopal

an 

Veliyath 

Alpha 

Holdings 

& 

Infrastruct

ure Pvt 

Ltd. 

Leena 

Yuzhuva

th 

Transactions                

Services Received 83.92 0.97 82.95 - - - - - - - - - - - - 

Sitting Fees 11.80 - - 3.20 - 0.60 3.00 2.40 1.40 0.60 0.60 - - - - 

Remuneration 24.50 - - - - - - - - - - 14.95 9.20 - 0.35 

Repayment of Loan 68.78 - - - 66.38 1.00 - - - - - 1.40 - - - 

Sale of Goods 
59.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - 59.00 - 

Post Employment 

Benefits 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

Debentures 
2.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 2.00 

Outstanding balance 

on Balance Sheet 

date 
               

Consideration 

Payable                

Sitting Fee Payable 11.80 - - 3.20 - 0.60 3.00 2.40 1.40 0.60 0.60 - - - - 

Remuneration 

Payable 
4.40 

          
3.62 0.79 

  

Debentures 2.00 
             

2.00 

Loans Payable 350.06 
   

283.11 63.23 
     

3.72 
   

Trade 

receivable/(payable) 
8.90 -1.22 10.12 

            

 

Related Party Transactions and outstanding balances for the FY 2019-20   
 

 

Particulars Total 

Kings 

Travelw

orld 

(India) 

Private 

Limited 

Kings 

Interna

tional 

Limited 

Alexan

der 

John 

Joseph 

Shaji 

Baby 

John 

Rita 

Shaji 

John 

Rajend

ran N 

Rathina 

Ashokan 

Paul 

Joseph 

Baby 

John 

Shaji 

Balagopala

n Veliyath 

 SBJ 

Holding  

Transactions 
            

Services Received 44.95 12.84 32.11 - - - - - - - - - 

Sitting Fees 3.40 - - 0.60 - 0.60 1.00 0.60 0.60 - - - 

Remuneration 24.80 - - - - - - - - 15.20 9.60 - 

Repayment of Loan 229.21 - - - 228.43 - - - - 0.79 - - 

Purchase 72.14 - 72.14 - - - - - - - - 333.70 

Post Employment 

Benefits 
- - - - - - - - - - - - 

  
 

- - - - - - - - - - - 

Outstanding 

balance on Balance 

Sheet date 
           

321.14 

Consideration 

Payable 
- - - - - - - - - - - - 

Sitting Fee Payable 4.71 - - 0.97 - 0.45 1.49 0.90 0.90 - - - 

Remuneration 

Payable 
4.93 - - - - - - - - 4.13 0.80 - 

Loans Payable 497.95 - - - 464.42 28.42 - - - 5.11 - - 

Trade receivable 

/(payable) 
(0.55) (0.55) - - - - - - - - - - 
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Nature of Transaction- Sitting Fee for Year ended 31st March 2021 

  

Name of the Meeting 

Total 
Alexander 

John Joseph 

Rita Shaji 

John 

Rajendran 

N 

Rathina 

Ashokan 

Paul 

Joseph 

C K 

Gopalan 

Nair 

Jyothi V M  

Board Meeting 7.70 1.70 0.60 1.60 1.60 1.00 0.60 0.60 

Audit Committee 2.10 0.90 - 0.80 - 0.40 - - 

Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee 
1.80 0.60 - 0.60 0.60 - - - 

Stakeholders Remuneration 

Committee 
0.20 - - - 0.20 - - - 

 

Note: Related parties have been identified by the Management.       
 

KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

Note - 36 

   Ind AS 108 - Segment Reporting 

 

   Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial information is 

available that evaluated regularly by the Chief Operating Decision Maker, in deciding how to allocate 

resources and assessing performance. The Company's chief operating decision maker is the Managing 

Director. 

 

    Segment information 

   The Company has identified business segments as its reportable segments. Business segments comprise 

Infrastructure Division and Aquaculture.  

    Infrastructure Division Company is interested in creating infrastructure for 

projects in the key sectors of integrated life spaces, 

logistics, warehousing, hospitality, healthcare, 

education and clean energy. 

Aquaculture Division The division is primarily engaged in processing of 

seafood products that meet global food safety standards 

    Revenues and expenses directly attributable to segments are reported under each reportable segment.  

Expenses which are not directly identifiable to each reportable segment have been allocated on the basis of 

associated revenues of the segment and manpower efforts. All other expenses which are not attributable or 

allocable to segments have been disclosed as unallocable expenses. 

 

Assets and liabilities that are directly attributable or allocable to segments are disclosed under each 

reportable segment. All other assets and liabilities are disclosed as unallocable. Property, plant and 

equipment that are used interchangeably amongst segments are not allocated to  reportable  segments. 

 

    Geographic Information 

   

Geographical revenue is allocated based on the location of the customers. 

Information regarding geographical revenue is as follows: 

    Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

Revenue from External customers     

India                              1,227.37                               1,983.32  

Outside India                               2,571.11                               1,330.85  

                               3,798.47                                3,314.17  
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KINGS INFRA VENTURES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 
 

For the year ended / As at March 31, 2021 (CY) and March 31, 2020 (PY) 

Summarised Segment Information 

Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020 

1. Segment Revenue 
  

(Sale/income from each segment) 
  

a) Infrastructure 
  

b) Aquaculture 3,739.47 3,314.17 

Total 3,798.47 3,314.17 

Less: Inter segment revenue - - 

Sales/Income from Operations 3,798.47 3,314.17 

2. Segment Results 
  

(profit(+)/loss(-) before tax and interest from each segment) 
  

a) Infrastructure 23.02 - 

b) Aquaculture 362.24 255.38 

Total 385.26 255.38 

Less: Finance Cost -200.09 221.03 

Add: Other unallocable income net of unallocable expenditure 7.90 51.32 

Total Profit before tax 193.07 85.67 

    
  

3. Segment Assets 
  

a) Infrastructure 2,536.25 2,684.27 

b) Aquaculture 2,901.52 1,889.75 

c) Unallocated 4.06 2.90 

Total 5,441.83 4,576.92 

    
  

4. Segment Liabilities 
  

a) Infrastructure 375.21 466.77 

b) Aquaculture 2,253.42 1,366.51 

c) Unallocated 91.83 134.03 

Total 2,720.47 1,967.30 

    
  

5. Capital Employed 
  

(Segment Assets-Segment Liabilities) 
  

a) Infrastructure 2,161.05 2,217.50 

b) Aquaculture 648.10 523.24 

c) Unallocated -87.78 -131.13 

Total   2,721.36 2,609.62 

    
  

 

Note - 37.1 

   Figures in brackets denote negative figures. 

 

      Note - 37.2 

   Balance shown under Trade Receivables, Trade Payables , loans ,Advances for Projects and claims are 

subject to confirmation and consequent reconciliation, if any 

 

    Note - 37.3 

   The company has opted to exercise the option permitted under section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

as introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Act, 2019.Accordingly, the Company has recognised 

provision for Income Tax for the year ended on March 31, 2021 and remeasured its deferred tax 

assets/liability on the basis of the rates prescribed in the said section. 
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Note - 37.4 

   Covid Note 

 

   The Covid-19 pandemic, unprecedented in modern times, continues to cause major disruption in the 

societies around the world and inflict severe damage on the global Economy. The Company's sea food 

business was also affected by COVID 19 in a small way due to delayed payments, slowdown of cargo 

movements, and difficulty in getting new orders. Other consequences of the virus outbreak include the 

cancellation of key seafood trade events across the world and delay in aquaculture harvest due to shortage 

of labour. Since the Company already have a labour pool in Tuticorin Area, the company is not expecting 

any labour shortage. The Company is now expecting high demand from the international market post 

lockdown. The company has orders from the Japanese market for its products. 

 

The company has launched Proof of Concept (PoC) project using Recirculated Aquaculture System (RAS) 

based shrimp Aquaculture with NEC Corporation Japan along with Al and IOT solutions on 3rd May 2021. In 

the domestic market also, demand for packaged and frozen products has spiked as households look to stock 

up on non-perishable food at the expense of fresh seafood options.  At the same time, online distributors are 

reporting increased interest as home-bound consumers explore retail alternatives. The Company is 

planning to start its domestic vertical with a B2B platform. 

 

The Company has considered all possible effects that may result from Covid-19 on the carrying amounts of 

financials assets, inventory, receivables, advances, plant and equipment Intangibles etc. as well as liabilities 

accrued. The Company has looked all the possible future uncertainties in the economic conditions because 

of the pandemic from internal and external information such as the existing export orders, financial 

strength of the supply chains and customers, etc. Based on such information and based on current estimates 

the Company expects the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered and there is no significant 

impact on liabilities accrued. The impact of COVID-19 may differ from that estimated as at the date of 

approval of these financial statements and the Company will continue to closely monitor any material 

changes to future economic conditions. 

 

    Note - 37.5 

   Previous year figures have been regrouped and classified wherever necessary to conform to the current 

year presentation.  

 

     

As per our report of even date    

For Elias George & Co For and on behalf of the Board Of Directors 

Chartered Accountants    

FRN : 000801S    

    

    

 Sd/-  Sd/-    Sd/- 

Vaibhav .T. Ved Shaji Baby John    Baby John Shaji  

(Partner) Chairman & Managing Director  Joint Managing Director  

Membership No. 235912  DIN: 01018603    DIN: 03498692  

    

  

   Sd/-   Sd/-   Sd/- 

   Balagopalan Veliyath   Lalbert Aylisilasi    Leena Yezhuvath  

   Whole - Time Director   Chief Financial Officer   Company Secretary  

   DIN: 05254460    

Place: Ernakulam    

Date: 28/06/2021    
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